
REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

THURSDAY, JUNE 28, 2018 – 6:30PM 
3 DAIRY LANE, BELMONT CALIFORNIA 

AGENDA 
1. OPENING

A. Call to Order
B. Establishment of Quorum
C. Pledge of Allegiance

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public may address the Board on the Consent Agenda or any item of interest within the jurisdiction of
the Board but not on its agenda today.  In compliance with the Brown Act, the Board cannot discuss or act on items
not on the agenda.  Please complete a speaker’s form and give it to the District Secretary.  Each speaker is limited to
three (3) minutes.

3. AGENDA REVIEW:  ADDITIONS/DELETIONS AND PULLED CONSENT ITEMS

4. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS
A. Hunter Crawford-Shelmadine – 2018 Graduate of Carlmont High School and Biotech Institute Program
B. Hanson Bridgett LLP – 60th Anniversary

5. CONSENT AGENDA
All matters on the Consent Agenda are to be approved by one motion.  If Directors wish to discuss a consent item
other than simple clarifying questions, a request for removal may be made.  Such items are pulled for separate
discussion and action after the Consent Agenda as a whole is acted upon.

A. Approve Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting on May 24, 2018

B. Approve Expenditures from May 16, 2018 through June 19, 2018
(Check sequence legend included in Administrative Services Manager’s report.)

6. HEARINGS AND APPEALS
None

7. MPWD FY 2016-2021 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
AND 2016 COP (CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION) FINANCING
None

8. REGULAR BUSINESS AGENDA
A. Review and Discuss Preliminary Draft of Updated Schedule of MPWD Miscellaneous Fees and

Charges, proposed to take effect on January 1, 2019

B. Review and Discuss Inflationary Adjustments to MPWD Water Capacity Charges and Water Demand
Offset Fees, proposed to take effect on October 1, 2018

C. Review Draft and Consider Resolution 2018-15 Adopting MPWD Rules of the Board

1



D. Receive GASB 75 Valuation and OPEB Actuarial Report for MPWD as of July 1, 2017 by Dempsey
Filliger & Associates

E. Consider and Approve the San Mateo County Candidate Policy Form for Special Districts Statewide
General Election on November 6, 2018

F. Review Candidate Information and Cast Ballot in California Special Districts Association Election for
Seat A in the Bay Area Network

G. Receive BAWSCA Update from Vice President Louis Vella

9. MANAGER’S AND BOARD REPORTS
A. General Manager’s Report

1. Supplemented by Administrative Services Manager’s Report
2. Supplemented by Operations Manager’s Report
3. Supplemented by District Engineer’s Report

B. Financial Reports
1. Receive Financial Reports for Month Ended May 31, 2018

C. Director Reports

10. COMMUNICATIONS

11. ADJOURNMENT

This agenda was posted at the Mid-Peninsula Water District’s office, 3 Dairy Lane, in Belmont, California, and on its website at 
www.midpeninsulawater.org. 

ACCESSIBLE PUBLIC MEETINGS 
Upon request, the Mid-Peninsula Water District will provide written agenda materials in appropriate alternative formats, or disability-
related modification or accommodation (including auxiliary aids or services), to enable individuals with disabilities to participate in public 
meetings.  Please contact the District Secretary at (650) 591-8941 to request specific materials and preferred alternative format or 
auxiliary aid or service at least 48 hours before the meeting. 

Next Board Meeting:  Thursday, July 26, 2018, at 6:30PM 

2



REGULAR MEETING 1 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 2 

OF THE MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT 3 
4 

May 24, 2018 5 
Belmont, California 6 

7 
8 

1. OPENING9 
A. Call to Order:10 

The regular meeting of the Mid-Peninsula Water District Board of Directors was called to11 
order by President Warden at 6:30PM.12 

13 
B. Establishment of Quorum:14 

PRESENT:  Directors Warden, Stuebing, Zucca and Linvill.15 
16 

Director Vella was absent.17 
18 

A quorum was present.19 
20 

ALSO PRESENT:  General Manager Tammy Rudock, Operations Manager Rene Ramirez, 21 
District Secretary/Administrative Services Manager Candy Pina, District Counsel Julie 22 
Sherman, District Engineer Joubin Pakpour and District Treasurer Jeff Ira. 23 

24 
C. Pledge of Allegiance – The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Administrative Services25 

Manager Candy Pina.26 
27 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS28 
None. 29 

30 
3. AGENDA REVIEW:  ADDITIONS/DELETIONS AND PULLED CONSENT ITEMS31 

None. 32 
33 

4. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS34 
None. 35 

36 
5. CONSENT AGENDA37 

A. Approve Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting of April 26, 201838 
39 

B. Approve Expenditures from April 14, 2018 through May 15, 201840 
41 

C. Consider Approve Resolution 2018-10 Placing in Nomination Director Matthew P. Zucca42 
as a Member of the Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) Region 5 Board43 

44 
D. Receive Report on Recent Sale of District Surplus Items and Approve Resolution 2018-45 

11 Establishing Surplus Items List 8-02 and Declaring Items in District Inventory and46 
Surplus and Authorize Staff to Sell via GovDeals.com47 

48 
Director Stuebing moved to approve the Regular Board Meeting of April 26, 2018 49 
minutes, Expenditures from April 14, 2018 through May 15, 2018, Resolution 2018-50 

3



10 Placing in Nomination Director Matthew P. Zucca as a Member of the Association of 51 
California Water Agencies (ACWA) Region 5 Board, and Resolution 2018-11 Establishing 52 
Surplus Items List 8-02 and Declaring Items in District Inventory and Surplus and Authorize 53 
Staff to Sell via GovDeals.com. Director Linvill seconded and it was unanimously 54 
approved. 55 

56 
6. HEARINGS AND APPEALS57 

None. 58 
59 

7. MPWD FY 2016-2021 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM AND 2016 COP60 
(CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION) FINANCING 61 
None. 62 

63 
8. REGULAR BUSINESS AGENDA64 

A. Consider and Approve MPWD Reorganization effective July 1, 2018 adding65 
three (3) Water System Operator Positions66 
General Manager Rudock briefly summarized the background for staff’s67 
recommendation to reorganize by adding three (3) new Water System Operators68 
in anticipation of upcoming long-term employee retirements.69 

70 
Director Stuebing asked General Manager Rudock to confirm his understanding71 
that in due time the District employee total count will return to 18 as these72 
individuals will eventually replace retiring operations employees. General73 
Manager Rudock acknowledged that was the intent.74 

75 
Director Linvill asked if KOFF and Associates had provided an opinion on staff’s76 
recommendation.  General Manager Rudock confirmed they had not been77 
engaged for that purpose.78 

79 
President Warden commented on the impact new hires would have on future80 
budgets.  He also asked that staff provide a more in-depth cost analysis report on81 
new hire verse retiree expenses, which staff stated would be provided at a future82 
meeting.83 

84 
Director Zucca moved to approve the recommended MPWD Reorganization.85 
Director Stuebing seconded and it was unanimously approved.86 

87 
B. Review Final Draft MPWD Operating and Capital Budgets for Fiscal Year88 

2018/2019 and:89 
1. Consider Resolution 2018-12 Approving the MPWD FY 2018/2019 Operating90 

Budget; and91 
2. Consider Resolution 2018-13 Approving the MPWD FY 2018/2019 Capital92 

Budget93 
94 

Director Stuebing moved to adopt Resolution 2018-12 Approving the MPWD FY 95 
2018/2019 Operating Budget and Resolution 2018-13 Approving the MPWD FY 96 

4



2018/2019 Capital Budget.  Director Linvill seconded and it was unanimously 97 
approved. 98 

99 
C. Review and Discuss Working Draft of MPWD Rules of the Board of100 

Directors101 
President Warden reported that the Board committee met with staff to confer on102 
the Rules and shared with the Board their proposed edits.    The Board directed103 
District Counsel Sherman to make the agreed revisions and bring it back next104 
month for the Board’s review and approval.105 

106 
D. Consider and Approve Resolution 2018-14 Declaring as Surplus Property107 

that Real Property owned by the MPWD and Identified by:108 
109 

1. Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 044-352-050 and 044-353-080 Commonly110 
Known as 1510 Folger Drive in Belmont, California;111 

112 
2. Assessor’s Parcel Number 044-351-040 Commonly Known as 1513-1515113 

Folger Drive in Belmont, California; and114 
115 

3. Assessor’s Parcel Number 044-321-100 Commonly Known as “F” Street116 
Parcel at the Intersection of El Camino Real and “F” Street in San Carlos,117 
California.118 

119 
General Manager Rudock provided brief descriptions of the properties. The Board 120 

discussed and determined not to declare as surplus Assessor Parcel Numbers 121 
044-352-050 and 044-353-080 commonly known as 1510 Folger Drive in122 
Belmont, CA.  The Board further directed staff and District Counsel to begin the123 
local agency outreach required by law for surplus public property for Assessor124 
Parcel Numbers 044-351-040 commonly known as 1513-1515 Folger Drive in125 
Belmont, CA and 045-321-100 commonly known as “F” Street Parcel at the126 
Intersection of El Camino real and “F” Street in San Carlos, CA.127 

128 
Director Linvill moved to approve the Board’s the Resolution as amended.  President 129 
Warden seconded and it was unanimously approved. 130 

131 
9. MANAGER AND BOARD REPORTS132 

A. General Manager’s Report133 
Nothing further than her written report.134 

135 
1. Supplemented by Administrative Services Manager’s Report136 

Nothing further than her written report.137 
2. Supplemented by Operations Manager’s Report138 

Operations Manager Ramirez reported on USA local requests and new139 
development projects.  He also shared that the District’s valve turning140 
program was set to resume and gave a brief update on the District’s and City141 
of Belmont’s joint projects.142 

5



143 
Director Zucca asked staff if they had ever considered the use of a 144 
Computerized Maintenance Management System (CMMS) to help better 145 
organize routine maintenance scheduling.  Operations Manager Ramirez 146 
stated that to date staff has not considered such a system. 147 

148 
3. Supplemented by District Engineer’s Report149 

District Engineer Pakpour provided a brief update on the status of current CIP150 
projects.  He also reported that six (6) firms responded to the Request for151 
Proposals (RFPs) for on-call Construction Management and Construction152 
Inspection services, and that the solicitation for the Dekoven tank153 
replacement project would soon be finalized.154 

155 
Director Zucca asked if it is a legal requirement to adopt resolutions for156 
completed projects.  Staff confirmed they would clarify with legal counsel and157 
report back.158 

159 
B. Financial Reports160 

Receive Financial Reports for Month Ended February 28, 2018161 
General Manager Rudock reported that the MPWD is coming in about 10%162 
higher on revenues and almost on target with expenditures.163 

164 
C. Director Reports165 

Director Stuebing reported on the San Mateo County Chapter CSDA election166 
results and shared highlights from the ACWA JPIA conference he attended.167 

168 
Director Zucca shared that he also attended the ACWA JPIA conference and169 
was impressed with the JPIA and its worker’s compensation program.  He further170 
reported that he attended three (3) ACWA committee meetings.171 

172 
10. COMMUNICATIONS173 

None. 174 
175 

11. ADJOURNMENT176 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:47PM.   177 

178 
179 

  __________________________________ 180 
DISTRICT SECRETARY 181 

182 
APPROVED: 183 

184 
185 

______________________________ 186 
BOARD PRESIDENT 187 

6



Accounts Payable

User:

Printed: 

candyp

6/19/2018  4:11 PM

Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date

Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

ADPPRFEE ADP Payroll Fees 05/18/2018  326.08789

ADPPRFEE ADP Payroll Fees 05/18/2018  102.49793

 428.57Total for 5/18/2018:

STOLOSKI STOLOSKI & GONZALEZ, Inc. 05/21/2018  375,070.601046

HYDROENG HYDROSCIENCE ENGINEERS INC. 05/21/2018  4,657.891047

PAKPOUR PAKPOUR CONSULTING GROUP, INC 05/21/2018  20,783.441048

WESTYOST WEST YOST ASSOCIATES 05/21/2018  18,391.932035033

 418,903.86Total for 5/21/2018:

BANKMTOT Bankcard Mtot Disc 05/22/2018  184.98790

 184.98Total for 5/22/2018:

ACHRETN ACH Returns 05/23/2018  51.68791

ACHRETN ACH Returns 05/23/2018  154.38792

 206.06Total for 5/23/2018:

ACCELA ACCELA, INC. #774375 05/24/2018  2,926.0033504

ATT60197 AT&T 60197 05/24/2018  1,279.6633505

BISIO RICK BISIO 05/24/2018  522.0433506

CARQUEST CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 05/24/2018  35.5133507

CHESTER BRENT CHESTER 05/24/2018  556.5833508

CINTS CINTAS CORPORATION 05/24/2018  833.9833509

COMCAST COMCAST 05/24/2018  581.5533510

COMCASTB COMCAST BUSINESS 05/24/2018  632.4733511

DITWITWT DITCH WITCH WEST 05/24/2018  4,420.3633512

DKFSOLUT DKF SOLUTIONS GROUP, LLC 05/24/2018  470.0033513

EHWACHS E.H. WACHS 05/24/2018  19,403.7333514

EDDCOGRP EDCCO GROUP, INC 05/24/2018  3,050.0033515

HOMEDEPO HOME DEPOT 05/24/2018  67.8933516

M&MBACKF M&M BACKFLOW & METER MAINTENANCE05/24/2018  3,042.9833517

MATCOTLS MATCO TOOLS 05/24/2018  1,041.2033518

MICHAELI CHRIS MICHAELIS 05/24/2018  116.0033519

NOSAJDIS NOSAJ DISPOSABLES, INC. 05/24/2018  551.3433520

OFFICEDE OFFICE DEPOT, INC. 05/24/2018  38.2033521

OREILLYA OREILLY AUTO PARTS, INC. 05/24/2018  125.0633522

PACOFFIC PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION 05/24/2018  299.0933523

PG&E PG&E CFM/PPC DEPT 05/24/2018  2,894.9933524

PIT71896 PITNEY BOWES 371896 05/24/2018  123.5033525

PRECISE PRECISE, INC. 05/24/2018  10,283.5233526

RANDB ROBERTS & BRUNE CO. INC. 05/24/2018  6,819.5333527

SFWATER SAN FRANCISCO WATER DEPT 05/24/2018  437,831.6033528

Page 1AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date (6/19/2018  4:11 PM)

7

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ADPPRFEE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ADPPRFEE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=STOLOSKI
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HYDROENG
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PAKPOUR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=WESTYOST
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BANKMTOT
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ACHRETN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ACHRETN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ACCELA
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ATT60197
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BISIO
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CARQUEST
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CHESTER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CINTS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=COMCAST
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=COMCASTB
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DITWITWT
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DKFSOLUT
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=EHWACHS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=EDDCOGRP
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HOMEDEPO
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=M&MBACKF
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MATCOTLS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MICHAELI
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=NOSAJDIS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OFFICEDE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OREILLYA
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PACOFFIC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PG&E
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PIT71896
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PRECISE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=RANDB
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SFWATER


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

SMELECTR SAN MATEO ELECTRIC SUPPLY 05/24/2018  25.4033529

SCOTSMAN WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN 05/24/2018  537.9133530

SFPUCWAT SFPUC WATER QUALITY 05/24/2018  1,650.0033531

STEPFORD STEPFORD BUSINESS, INC. 05/24/2018  1,520.0033532

TAPMASTR TAP MASTER, INC 05/24/2018  1,650.0033533

UPS UPS 05/24/2018  9.7333534

VALLEYOL VALLEY OIL COMPANY 05/24/2018  1,973.7633535

VERIZON VERIZON WIRELESS 05/24/2018  890.3433536

 506,203.92Total for 5/24/2018:

CALPERS CALPERS 05/25/2018  2,730.44783

CALPERS CALPERS 05/25/2018  9,302.08784

HEALTHEQ Health Equity 05/25/2018  200.00785

ICMACONT ICMA contributions 05/25/2018  2,073.08786

ADPPAYRL adp 05/25/2018  10,286.52787

ADPPAYRL adp 05/25/2018  4,991.09788

 29,583.21Total for 5/25/2018:

CALPERS CALPERS 05/31/2018  7,796.35778

HEALTHEQ Health Equity 05/31/2018  1,262.08779

ICMACONT ICMA contributions 05/31/2018  716.24780

ADPPAYRL adp 05/31/2018  37,019.01781

ADPPAYRL adp 05/31/2018  14,313.25782

UB*00172 A&D CONSTRUCTION 05/31/2018  1,605.2033537

UB*00143 ELIZABETH ABELL 05/31/2018  4.1633538

UB*00163 MATTHEW ASHCRAFT 05/31/2018  3.3833539

UB*00144 DELORES BEECHER 05/31/2018  12.2033540

UB*00171 CHARLES BLANCHARD 05/31/2018  102.6033541

UB*00158 CHRISTOPHER BORTOLOTTO 05/31/2018  25.8033542

UB*00167 HAMBIR CHAVAN 05/31/2018  8.9833543

UB*00139 MICHELLE CHUN 05/31/2018  59.9033544

UB*00145 HELEN CONAGHAN 05/31/2018  2.6033545

UB*00152 DAVID DANG 05/31/2018  90.1033546

UB*00149 AUDRA DEL CARLO 05/31/2018  2.3433547

UB*00160 RICHARD G. DELUCCHI, JR. 05/31/2018  35.2433548

UB*00168 LEENA DUGGER 05/31/2018  18.5833549

UB*00173 MOJ FARHANGIAN 05/31/2018  9.8033550

UB*00155 WILLIAM FOWLER 05/31/2018  5.0033551

UB*00136 FRESCH, LLC 05/31/2018  424.8333552

UB*00147 GOLDEN SUN BAKERY 05/31/2018  205.2833553

UB*00169 GUS GRECO 05/31/2018  165.0033554

UB*00150 BRIAN JABLONSKI 05/31/2018  38.7033555

UB*00148 LAURA KEOSIAN 05/31/2018  12.2033556

UB*00009 DEVI KHANNA 05/31/2018  51.6833557

UB*00165 BEN KONG 05/31/2018  137.1433558

UB*00154 SUSAN LAFLAMME 05/31/2018  21.0033559

UB*00153 RON LAZZAROTTI 05/31/2018  16.2033560

UB*00161 STEVE LEFCZIK 05/31/2018  35.8033561

UB*00164 JENNIFER MACKIE 05/31/2018  72.1533562

UB*00115 NANDITA MANTENA 05/31/2018  100.0033563

UB*00151 RANDY MCCAUGHAN 05/31/2018  24.0033564

UB*00156 BRANDON NEWELL 05/31/2018  21.8033565

UB*00159 NAMQUYEN NGUYEN 05/31/2018  36.2033566

UB*00146 ANNE PEARSON 05/31/2018  44.6433567

UB*00170 VICTORIA SANDERS 05/31/2018  8.2233568

Page 2AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date (6/19/2018  4:11 PM)

8

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SMELECTR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SCOTSMAN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SFPUCWAT
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=STEPFORD
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=TAPMASTR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UPS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VALLEYOL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VERIZON
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CALPERS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CALPERS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HEALTHEQ
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ICMACONT
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ADPPAYRL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ADPPAYRL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CALPERS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HEALTHEQ
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ICMACONT
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ADPPAYRL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ADPPAYRL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00172
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00143
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00163
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00144
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00171
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00158
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00167
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00139
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00145
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00152
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00149
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00160
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00168
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00173
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00155
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00136
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00147
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00169
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00150
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00148
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00009
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00165
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00154
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00153
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00161
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00164
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00115
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00151
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00156
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00159
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00146
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00170


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

UB*00166 NANCY J STOCK 05/31/2018  51.6833569

UB*00157 WALLAU REMODELING 05/31/2018  4.6333570

UB*00162 QIANYI ZHOU 05/31/2018  17.8033571

ATT60197 AT&T 60197 05/31/2018  20.2733572

UB*00174 ALEX CHAN 05/31/2018  1,279.4633573

CUEMAMEM CUEMA 05/31/2018  400.0033574

HOMEDEPO HOME DEPOT 05/31/2018  5.0833575

PAKPOUR PAKPOUR CONSULTING GROUP, INC 05/31/2018  500.0033576

PG&E PG&E CFM/PPC DEPT 05/31/2018  13,188.8333577

PINA CANDY PINA 05/31/2018  536.0033578

RANDB ROBERTS & BRUNE CO. INC. 05/31/2018  1,846.3533579

RUDOCK TAMMY RUDOCK 05/31/2018  77.0033580

TAPMASTR TAP MASTER, INC 05/31/2018  825.0033581

WULHANCO WULFF, HANSEN & CO. 05/31/2018  2,500.0033582

YOUNG HENRY YOUNG 05/31/2018  773.8133583

 86,533.56Total for 5/31/2018:

ACWA5661 ACWA JPIA 06/06/2018  45,292.8133590

ATT60197 AT&T 60197 06/06/2018  20.2733591

BLUELINE BLUELINE RENTAL 06/06/2018  985.2933592

DAVIDSON JOHN T. DAVIDSON OR DBA JRocket77 DESIGN & MKTG06/06/2018  6,939.8233593

DEMSEYFI DEMSEY, FILLIGER & ASSOCIATES, LLC06/06/2018  3,000.0033594

K119OFCA K-119 OF CALIFORNIA INC. 06/06/2018  20.0033595

LINCOLNL LINCOLN LIFE 06/06/2018  200.0033596

LYNGSOMA LYNGSO GARDEN MATERIAL INC 06/06/2018  17.4033597

OFFICEDE OFFICE DEPOT, INC. 06/06/2018  20.7533598

PACWEST PACIFIC WEST SECURITY, INC. 06/06/2018  16.3933599

PAKPOUR PAKPOUR CONSULTING GROUP, INC 06/06/2018  8,838.3833600

RCSHAYCO R. C. SHAY & CO., INC. 06/06/2018  1,800.0033601

RANDB ROBERTS & BRUNE CO. INC. 06/06/2018  2,607.6433602

STANDINS STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY 06/06/2018  969.0033603

VANGUARD VANGUARD CLEANING SYSTEMS, INC.06/06/2018  385.0033604

 71,112.75Total for 6/6/2018:

WFBUSCAR WELLS FARGO BUSINESS CARD 06/13/2018  7,183.66799

WFBUSCAR WELLS FARGO BUSINESS CARD 06/13/2018  11,160.72801

ACCELA ACCELA, INC. #774375 06/13/2018  3,004.0033605

ACWAJPIA ACWA/JPIA 06/13/2018  45,308.8133606

ATT60197 AT&T 60197 06/13/2018  39.8233607

BAAQMD BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MGMT DIST. 06/13/2018  215.0033608

BPLANDSC BAY POINTE LANDSCAPE 06/13/2018  3,600.0033609

CINTS CINTAS CORPORATION 06/13/2018  882.0633610

GRANITE GRANITE ROCK, INC. 06/13/2018  284.9333611

HANSONBR HANSON, BRIDGETT 06/13/2018  6,298.0033612

GEKAPLAN GEORGINA KAPLAN 06/13/2018  200.0033613

KOFFASSO KOFF & ASSOCIATES INC 06/13/2018  5,850.0033614

LINCOLNL LINCOLN LIFE 06/13/2018  200.0033615

MHN MHN 06/13/2018  45.5433616

OFFICEDE OFFICE DEPOT, INC. 06/13/2018  120.4133617

OFFICTEM OFFICE TEAM 06/13/2018  488.0033618

PACESUPL PACE SUPPLY CORP 06/13/2018  344.3933619

PACOFFIC PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION 06/13/2018  36.5133620

PG&E PG&E CFM/PPC DEPT 06/13/2018  44.4833621

PINA CANDY PINA 06/13/2018  100.0033622

PRECISE PRECISE, INC. 06/13/2018  1,237.0433623

Page 3AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date (6/19/2018  4:11 PM)

9

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00166
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00157
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00162
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ATT60197
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00174
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CUEMAMEM
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HOMEDEPO
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PAKPOUR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PG&E
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PINA
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=RANDB
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=RUDOCK
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=TAPMASTR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=WULHANCO
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=YOUNG
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ACWA5661
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ATT60197
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BLUELINE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DAVIDSON
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DEMSEYFI
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=K119OFCA
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LINCOLNL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LYNGSOMA
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OFFICEDE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PACWEST
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PAKPOUR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=RCSHAYCO
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=RANDB
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=STANDINS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VANGUARD
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=WFBUSCAR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=WFBUSCAR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ACCELA
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ACWAJPIA
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ATT60197
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BAAQMD
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BPLANDSC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CINTS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GRANITE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HANSONBR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GEKAPLAN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=KOFFASSO
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LINCOLNL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MHN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OFFICEDE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OFFICTEM
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PACESUPL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PACOFFIC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PG&E
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PINA
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PRECISE


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

ISRAELSO ISRAEL SOLER 06/13/2018  300.0033624

SBRECYCL SOUTH BAY RECYCLING 06/13/2018  588.0033625

USPOSTAL U S POSTAL SERVICE 06/13/2018  266.0033626

 87,797.37Total for 6/13/2018:

Report Total (139 checks):  1,200,954.28

Page 4AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date (6/19/2018  4:11 PM)

10

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ISRAELSO
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SBRECYCL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=USPOSTAL


 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.A. 
 
DATE:  June 28, 2018 
  
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager 
  Candy Pina, Administrative Services Manager 
  Rene Ramirez, Operations Manager   
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBJECT: REVIEW AND DISCUSS PRELIMINARY DRAFT OF UPDATED SCHEDULE 

OF MPWD MISCELLANEOUS FEES AND CHARGES, PROPOSED TO TAKE 
EFFECT ON JANUARY 1, 2019 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Discuss Preliminary Draft of Updated Schedule of MPWD Miscellaneous Fees and Charges, 
and proposed effective date of January 1, 2019. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
To be determined.  This will be the initial discussion on the MPWD miscellaneous fees and 
charges, so it will depend upon which fees/charges are updated, eliminated, or added.  Once 
the schedule is nearer being finalized, staff will be in a better position to estimate what might 
be expected as revenues from these services provided by the MPWD. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The MPWD’s Miscellaneous Fees and Charges are included in Attachment A to the MPWD 
Water Service Ordinance No. 103, which is attached for reference.  Staff believes the 
Miscellaneous Fees and Charges have not been analyzed, reviewed, and/or considered for 
discussion with the Board since 2005. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
Over the past few months, staff has worked with consultant, Dan Bergmann of IGService on 
the cost-of-service study of the miscellaneous fees and charges. Attached is Mr. Bergmann’s 
preliminary report dated June 20, 2018 and draft fee schedule. 
 
The draft fee schedule differentiates between an existing fee and proposed new or updated 
fee, as well as staff’s recommendation for proposed fees.  Mr. Bergmann will introduce the 
cost-of-service analysis utilized for determining the proposed fees and/or validating current 
fees, and staff will summarize the proposed fees and seeks input from the Board.  Most 

11



notable for discussion purposes among the proposed new fees will be the customer service 
fees, including the credit/debit card fees, billing account late charge, 48-hour notice, 
shutoff/reinstatement of service, and after-hours service call.  Staff will also share its 
preliminary plans for implementation of the new fees, tentatively planned to become effective 
on January 1, 2019. 
 
Please note that the labor charges toward the bottom of the schedule reflect “none” as a 
current fee, because they are not memorialized on the formal fee schedule.  But, staff has 
utilized and charged actual labor costs for many distinguishable services such as service 
installations, inspections, development project reviews, etc., per policy.  Upon reflection at this 
report’s preparation, staff believes it would be better to propose “actual cost” for these labor 
costs so that this fee schedule wouldn’t have to be updated every time personnel costs might 
change throughout a fiscal year. 
 
As Mr. Bergmann stated in his report, the private fire protection charges for residential and 
commercial services continue to be “under review” and we should have more to report and 
discuss next month regarding these fees. 
 
Finally, the MPWD Water Service Ordinance 103 will need to be revised in various sections as 
a result of any added, deleted, or changed fee, or to better explain the fee(s).  Staff will work 
with District Counsel on this task after it receives direction from the Board. 
 
 
Attachment: MPWD Attachment A to Water Service Ordinance No. 103 

Miscellaneous Fee Study Preliminary Report by Dan Bergmann of IGService dated June 20, 2018  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
BOARD ACTION:   A PPROVED:_____    DENIED:_____    POSTPONED:_____   STAFF DIRECTION:_____ 
 
UNANIMOUS_____     WARDEN_____     VELLA_____     LINVILL_____    ZUCCA_____    STUEBING_____ 

12



 
 
 

 
 
 

 
WATER SERVICE ORDINANCE 103 

 
ATTACHMENT A 

 
SCHEDULE OF RATES AND FEES 

 
 
 
I. ACCOUNT OPENING CHARGES 

 
A. Application for Regular or Temporary Water Service  $10 
 
 
 

II. SERVICE CONNECTION CHARGES 
 
Service connections to the Mid-Peninsula Water District (MPWD) system require 
payment of a Meter Charge, Service Line and Installation Charge, Water Capacity 
Charge, and Water Demand Offset Charge.  Charges are based upon the size of the 
service connection. 
 
A. Meter Charge – CURRENT ACTUAL COST 

 
B. Service Line and Installation Charge – CURRENT ACTUAL COST 
 

An advance deposit will be required for service connections in the amount of the 
MPWD’s estimate of the total cost to install.  Any excess of actual installed costs 
shall be refunded to applicant.  Any shortfall between the MPWD’s estimate and 
actual installed costs shall be paid by the applicant prior to water service being 
activated. 

 
 
 
 
 

13



 
 

 
C. Water System Capacity Charge 

 
WATER SYSTEM CAPACITY CHARGES 

            
RESIDENTIAL   Water Demand1,2  Capacity Charge  
Charge applies per residential dwelling unit       

Single Family Detached Dwelling Unit                200  gpd $9,375  
Charge applies to residential dwelling units served by meters up to 1-inch   
            
Multi-Family Dwelling Unit                120  gpd $5,625  
Includes: apartments, townhouses, condominiums, and other developments with multiple residential 
units and separate irrigation meters as designated by the District   
            
            
OTHER CONNECTIONS       
Charge applies based on meter size       
Meter Size Meter Capacity Ratio3 Water Demand4  Capacity Charge  
Up to 3/4" 1.00                200  gpd $9,375  

1"   1.67                333  gpd 15,625  
1-1/2"   3.33                667  gpd 31,250  

2"   5.33             1,067  gpd 50,000  
3"   10.00             2,000  gpd 93,750  
4"   16.67             3,333  gpd 156,250  
6"   33.33             6,667  gpd 312,500  
8"   53.33          10,667  gpd 500,000  

_______________           
            
1 Single family residential demand based on average water use in 2013/14 reduced to account for  
   10% additional conservation.       
2 Multi-family demand estimated at 60% of single family detached water demand accounting for  
   minimal to no outdoor irrigation and reduced average occupancy per dwelling unit. 
3 Based on standard American Water Works Association meter capacities. 
4 Demand conservatively estimated based on 200 gpd multiplied by meter capacity ratio. 
            

Note: Standard charges shown.  The District reserves the right to calculate alternative charges on a  
case-by-case basis to ensure charges reflect estimated water demand and/or recover the full costs  
of facilities benefiting new or expanded water service connections.   

 
 

14



 
 

 
 
 

D. Water Demand Offset Charge 
 

WATER DEMAND OFFSET CHARGES 
      UWMP Water Shortage Response Stages 
      Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 4 
              
Water Supply Reduction   Up to 11% 12% - 18% 19% - 32% 33% - 50% 
              
Required Water Demand Offset 25% 50% 75% 100% 
              
              
RESIDENTIAL     
Charge applies per residential dwelling unit       
Single Family Detached Dwelling 
Unit $633  $1,217  $1,800  $2,383  
Applies to residential dwelling units served by meters up to 1-inch.     
              
Multi-Family Dwelling Unit   $380  $730  $1,080  $1,430  
Includes: apartments, townhouses, condominiums, and other developments with multiple residential 
units and separate irrigation meters as designated by the District     
              
              
OTHER CONNECTIONS           
Charge based on meter size           
Meter Size           
Up to 3/4"     $633  $1,217  $1,800  $2,383  
1"     1,055  2,028  3,000  3,972  
1-1/2"     2,110  4,057  6,000  7,943  
2"     3,376  6,491  9,600  12,709  
3"     6,330  12,170  18,000  23,830  
4"     10,550  20,283  30,000  39,717  
6"     21,100  40,567  60,000  79,433  
8"     33,760  64,907  96,000  127,093  
              

 
 
E. Temporary Water Service Connection for Construction  $1,610 

 
 

15



 
III. MONTHLY SERVICE AND COMMODITY CHARGES 

 
MPWD WATER RATES EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2018 

      
 

 Rates 
      Current  Effective 
      Rates  July 1, 2018 
           
Fixed Monthly Charges        
Billed based on meter size        

Meter Meter Ratio        
5/8" 1.00    $24.00   $26.00  
1" 1.50    36.00   39.00  
1 1/2" 2.50    60.00   65.00  
2" 4.00    96.00   104.00  
3" 6.00    144.00   156.00  
4" 10.00    240.00   260.00  
6" 25.00    600.00   650.00  
           
           

 
         

Water Consumption Charges        
Billed based on monthly metered water use ($/hcf)    
Residential Rate Tiers        
Tier 1 0 - 2 hcf   $5.62   $5.69  
Tier 2 3 - 8 hcf   8.22   8.44  
Tier 3 9 - 20 hcf   9.82   10.29  
Tier 4 Over 20 hcf   11.42   12.14  
           
Commercial Rate Tiers        
Tier 1 0 - 5 hcf   $7.57   $7.57  
Tier 2 Over 5 hcf   8.67   8.89  
_______________        
Note: 1 hcf = one hundred cubic feet or approximately 748 gallons.   
            

 
 
Pursuant to the Government Code, the MPWD reserves the right to increase its water 
consumption charges to recover any additional unanticipated SFPUC water rate 
increases.  
 

  

16



 
IV. WATER SHORTAGE EMERGENCY RATES 

 
Water Shortage Emergency Rates may be implemented by authorization of MPWD’s 
Board of Directors up to the maximum levels shown on the table below, which 
correspond with a 50% cutback in water demand from usage in 2013.  

 

 
 
 

V. PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE CHARGES 
 
A. Residential        $1.25/Month 

 
B. Non-Residential        $6.25/Month 
 
 

VI. MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES 
 

A. Returned Check        $25 per returned check 
B. Reconnection/Reinstatement of Service   $40 per reconnection 
C. Unauthorized Connection to Fire Hydrant   $1,000 per connection 
D. Unauthorized Hydrant Valve Operation   $500 per operation 
E. Meter Test Deposit      $200 per test 
F. Copy Fee        $0.10 per page 
G. After-Hours Service Call     $40 per service call 

July 1  July 1  July 1  July 1  July 1  
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 

WATER SHORTAGE EMERGENCY RATES (CONSUMPTION CHARGES) 
Billed based on monthly metered water use ($/hcf)* 
Single Family Residential Rate Tiers  
Tier 1 $5.00 $5.30 $5.60 $5.90 $6.25 
Tier 2 9.90 10.57 11.15 11.72 12.14 
Tier 3 11.88 12.71 13.43 14.23 14.83 
Tier 4 13.86 14.85 15.72 16.74 17.53 

All Other Rate Tiers 
Tier 1 $9.24 $9.70 $10.07 $10.50 $10.79 
Tier 2 10.56 11.17 11.69 12.33 12.81 
* 1 hcf = one hundred cubic feet or approximately 748 gallons. 
Based on same levels of water use per tier as shown in MPWD Water Rates table. 

Maximum Water Shortage Emergency Rates 
Maximum rates effective on or after: 

17



 
June 20, 2018 
 
Tammy Rudock, General Manager   Email:  trudock@midpeninsulawater.org 
Mid-Peninsula Water District 
 
Re:  Fee Study Preliminary Report 
 
Dear Ms. Rudock: 
 
This report contains preliminary results of my analysis of MPWD’s various service fees.  The purpose of 
this report is to provide content for presentation and discussion at the June 28th board meeting.  “Fees” 
are charges for services that are separate from Fixed Monthly and Consumption Charges that customers 
see on monthly bills.   Fees reviewed in this work are for situations that tend to be non-recurring, 
ranging from Applications for Service to rental of hydrant meters.  The full list is attached to this report. 
 
We began this work by identifying and consolidating the various fees utilized by MPWD.  Subsequently, 
we worked with management to identify a few new fees that will more fairly distribute costs to District 
customers.  The most significant of these proposed additions are new fees for payment by credit or 
debit card and certain new late fees. 
 
The basis for each new fee is a calculated estimate of the cost to provide each service.   Costs are based 
mainly on the value of employees’ time and the amount of time needed.  In some cases, fees are also 
based on costs incurred by MPWD, such as the cost for card processing charged by banks, or the costs 
for outside services.  Hourly rates used to estimate costs are also shown in the fee schedule at the 
bottom.  Hourly rates include direct and indirect employee costs, plus a small component of overhead 
costs.  Indirect Labor includes medical and retirement benefits, plus employer social security and 
Medicare costs.  District overhead is calculated as six percent of the Subtotal, based on the percentage 
overhead costs are of total revenue as shown in the 2016/17 Audited Statement.  This is done based on 
the assumption that the cost of District overhead is allocated evenly to each dollar of revenue received. 
 

Calculation of Hourly Rates Direct 
Labor 

Indirect 
Labor Vehicle Subtotal District 

Overhead 
Total 

(rounded) 

Administrative Staff $33.58 $22.85 NA $56.43 $3.40 $60.00 

Operations Staff (Business Hours) $38.16 $27.20 $6.32 $71.68 $4.32 $76.00 

Operations Staff (Off Hours) $57.24 $27.20 $6.32 $90.76 $4.32 $95.00 

Executive Staff $73.79 $35.76 $4.51 $114.06 $6.88 $121.00 

 
Credit and Debit card (“Card”) processing fees are introduced in the proposed schedule.  Processing fees 
paid by MPWD are significant, and generally increasing each year as shown in the table below.   Cost of 
service methodology supports assigning costs to customers in proportion to services received.  
Presently, other customers are subsidizing the cost incurred for those customers paying with Cards.   

18

mailto:trudock@midpeninsulawater.org


Fiscal 
Year 

Card Processing Fees 
Paid by MPWD 

Yr/Yr 
Change 

2016/17 $133,000 15% 
2015/16 $116,000 12% 
2014/15 $104,000 -2% 
2013/14 $106,000 13% 
2012/13 $94,000   

 
The proposed fee for Card payment is $3.00 per transaction.  The basis for this cost is the three percent 
service charge assigned to a typical $100 residential water bill payment.  The amount of $3.00 is 
proposed rather than three percent for simplicity purposes.   
 
In the month of March 2018, over 200 payments were taken by phone.  To more efficiently utilize 
administrative staff time, and because there are better payment options, customers will be encouraged 
to move toward online bill pay rather than making payments over the phone.  To do so, a proposed fee 
of $5.00 is proposed to apply to customers calling to make payments via credit or debit Card, in addition 
to the $3.00 Card fee.  The basis for the $5.00 cost is the value of five minutes of administrative staff 
time.  This means that a customer calling the office to pay with a Card would pay $8.00, whereas a 
customer calling to pay by electronic funds transfer directly from a bank account would pay only $5.00. 
 
MPWD currently has no late payment fee.  Pursuant to Ordinance #103, Sections 13.1 and 13.4, the 
consequence for late payment are two notices of nonpayment, followed by termination of service.  The 
second of the notices is a 48-hour door tag delivered by operations staff.  The result of this current 
policy is an excessive amount of notices being issued and delivered from nonpayment.  Presently, an 
average of 120 door tags are delivered each month.  To better utilize operations staff, and consistent 
with cost of service, three changes are proposed as follows. 
 

1. $10 late payment fee (Admin time) 
2. $50 for issuance of the 48-hour notice (Admin plus one trip to customer) 
3. $90 (increased from $40) for termination and restoration of service (Admin plus two trips to 

customer) 
 
These fees aim to change customer behavior such that administrative and operating staff can use time 
more effectively for the overall customer base.  The intent is not to collect the additional fees.  Staff is 
fully prepared to carefully inform customers of the changed payment policy before these new and 
increased fees are applied.  The goal is that no customer will be surprised if they are assigned a late 
payment or related fee.  Staff will also work to educate customers about online payment and will help 
them when possible.  Consequently, the transition to new payment-related fees is recommended to be 
gradual over several billing cycles. 
 
Beyond the payment-related fees, other changes are somewhat minor.  For example, the deposit for a 
three-inch hydrant meter has been increased from $1,610 to $2,500 to more fully cover the value of the 
meter assembly.  For smaller needs, a new option for one-inch hydrant meters has been added at a 
lower deposit amount of $550.  Another category has been added for “Review, planning, and meeting 

19



time for projects not otherwise covered.”  This is to enable the District to recover its costs for significant 
efforts in projects such as land development.  Any counterparty in negotiation with the District will be 
fully informed of cost estimates for work performed in this category before fees are assigned. 
 
Finally, fees collected for private fire protection are still under review.  Presently, the fee for homes with 
a fire system is $1.25 per month, and the fee for commercial fire protection is $6.25 per month.  The 
revenue contribution is less than one-half of one percent of overall revenue.  Staff is analyzing the cost-
of-service burden on the water system to provide private fire service.  More will follow as work 
progresses.  

 
Sincerely, 

 
Dan Bergmann 
Principal 
 
Attachment:  Draft of Master Fee Schedule   
 

20



Mid-Peninsula Water District Master Fee Schedule    
 
Category 

 
Current Fee 

 
Proposed Fee 

Change 
or New 

Application for Regular or Temporary Service $10.00 $10.00  

Security Deposit $25.00 $0.00 C 

Payment with Credit/Debit Card none $3.00 N 

Payment with Credit/Debit via Phone none $8.00 N 

Payment by Electronic Funds Transfer via Phone none $5.00 N 

Late Payment Charge none $10 per month N 

Returned Check $25.00 $25.00  

48 Hour Notice including Door Tag none $50.00 N 

Shut-Off/Reinstatement of Service $40.00 $90.00 C 

After-Hours Service Call $40.00 $125.00 C 

Photocopies, per page $0.10 $0.25 C 

Electronic Files via USB Storage Device none $10 per Service N 

Meter Test (Refundable if bad meter) $200.00 $200.00  

Fire Flow Test Report (Actual Cost) $900.80 Deposit 
for Actual Cost 

$500 Deposit for 
Actual Cost 

C 

Temporary Construction Water Connection:  1" Meter none $550 dep + Fixed 
Monthly + Vol 

N 

Temporary Construction Water Connection:  3" Meter $1,610 dep 
+$144/mo + Vol 

$2,500 dep + Fixed 
Monthly + Vol 

C 

Unauthorized Connection to Fire Hydrant $1,000.00 $1,000.00  

Unauthorized Hydrant Valve Operation $500.00 $500.00  

Commercial Plan Check Review $5,000.00 $5,000.00  

Residential Plan Check Review (3 units or larger) $3,000.00 $3,000.00  

Landscape Plan Check Review $400.00 $400.00  

Review, planning, and meeting time for projects not  
otherwise covered 

none Actual Cost N 

Labor - Administration none $60.00 N 

Labor - Operations Personnel w/Truck (Business Hours) none $76.00 N 

Labor - Operations Personnel w/Truck (Off Hours) none $95.00 N 

Back Hoe, Dump Truck, Compressor none $113.00 N 

Labor - Management none $121.00 N 

Labor - Outside Professional Services none Cost  + 15% N 

Private Fire Protection - Residential $1.25 Under Review  

Private Fire Protection - Non-Residential $6.25 Under Review  

 

DRAFT – June 20, 2018 

21



 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.B. 
 
DATE:  June 28, 2018 
  
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  Tammy Rudock, General Manager 
  Candy Pina, Administrative Services Manager 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBJECT: REVIEW AND DISCUSS INFLATIONARY ADJUSTMENTS TO MPWD WATER 

CAPACITY CHARGES AND WATER DEMAND OFFSET FEES, PROPOSED TO 
TAKE EFFECT ON OCTOBER 1, 2018 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Discuss inflationary adjustments to MPWD Water Capacity Charges and Water Demand Offset Fees 
and proposed effective date of October 1, 2018. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Here is a summary of the revenues recognized by the MPWD from Water Capacity Charges and Water 
Demand Offset Fees since implementation in 2015 (and through May 31, 2018): 

Jul '15 - Jun 16 Jul '16 - Jun 17 Jul '17 - May 18 Total

WATER SYSTEM CAPACITY CHARGES 90,625.00 76,875.00 283,109.00 450,609.00
WATER DEMAND OFFSET CHARGES 13,793.00 9,393.00 33,899.00 57,085.00

TOTAL REVENUES 104,418.00 86,268.00 317,008.00 507,694.00  
 
Staff will discuss options for the Board’s consideration for proposed inflationary adjustments. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In 2015, the MPWD hired an independent public finance consultant, Bartle Wells Associates (BWA), to 
work with staff for review and update of the MPWD’s development impact fees and structure. That 
nearly 9-month process was thoroughly vetted by the Board of Directors to ensure transparent 
stakeholder and customer participation and input. The result was a Water Capacity Charges Update 
dated March 20, 2015 that was adopted by the Board of Directors per MPWD Ordinance 112 dated 
April 23, 2015.  The fees became effective on May 23, 2015. 
 
Not only were Water Capacity Charges updated for new development requiring a “buy-in” to the MPWD 
system for its added service impact, but the MPWD also created water demand offset fees to manage 
the new demand within its available regional water system supply from the San Francisco Public 
Utilities Commission (SFPUC). This is in addition to the new development requirements to comply with 
current building codes requiring high efficiency water fixtures. Dependent upon the economy and local 

22



development within the MPWD service area, these revenue sources supplement funding available for 
capital projects and water conservation/education programs and public outreach. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
In its 2015 report, BWA recommended that the MPWD review and update its Water Capacity Charges 
annually or periodically by adjusting the charges by the change in the ENR (Engineering News 
Records) Construction Cost Index to account for future construction cost inflation.  The District 
Engineer was kind enough as a subscriber to the ENR to provide staff with the ENR Construction Cost 
Index for San Francisco for the past couple of years, and it is attached for reference. 
 
Also, BWA recommended that the MPWD review and update its Water Demand Offset Fees annually 
or periodically by adjusting the fees by the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics CPI 
(Consumer Price Index) change for San Francisco-Oakland-Hayward area.  The BLS CPI chart 
(through April 2018) is also attached for reference. 
 
The MPWD has experienced the impact of increased construction costs as a result of its COP CIP 
implementation and staff believes it is prudent to review the Water Capacity Charges and Water 
Demand Offset Fees for inflationary adjustments in order to keep up with increased project expenses. 
 
Staff came up with four (4) alternatives for the Board to consider.  The attached tables show the 
existing fees and charges and the following Options A and B: 
 

1. Option A:  One-Year Adjustment –  
A. Adjust the Water Capacity Charges by the ENR Construction Cost Index for San 

Francisco from December 2016 through December 2017, which was 3.5%; and 
B. Adjust the Water Demand Offset Fees by the BLS CPI for the San Francisco-Oakland-

Hayward area for the 2017 Annual Average, which was 3.2%; or 
2. Option B:  Two-Year Adjustment –  

A. Adjust the Water Capacity Charges by the ENR Construction Cost Index for San 
Francisco from December 2016 through December 2017 (3.5%) PLUS December 2015 
through December 2016 (4.1%); and 

B. Adjust the Water Demand Offset Fees by the BLS CPI for the San Francisco-Oakland-
Hayward area for the 2017 Annual Average (3.2%) PLUS the 2016 Annual Average 
(3.0%); or 

3. Utilize a different ENR index and/or BLS CPI period for adjusting the fees and charges; or 
4. Do nothing and leave the Water Capacity Charges and Water Demand Offset Fees at the 2015 

levels. 
 
Staff recommends Option B for implementation October 1, 2018.   
 
Staff further recommends another annual adjustment review with the Board early next year during the 
revenue requirements discussion for the FY 2018/2019 budget process to get on a more timely 
schedule (right after calendar year end when the ENR and BLS CPI schedules should be available). 
 
Attachments: ENR Construction Cost Index – San Francisco (December 2014 through December 2017) 
 US DOL BLS CPI for San Francisco-Oakland-Hayward Area (February 2000 through April 2018) 
 MPWD Water Capacity Charges Table (Current, Option A, and Option B) 
 MPWD Water Demand Offset Fees Table (Current, Option A, and Option B)  
__________________________________________________________________________ 
BOARD ACTION:   A PPROVED:_____    DENIED:_____    POSTPONED:_____   STAFF DIRECTION:_____ 
 
UNANIMOUS_____     WARDEN_____     VELLA_____     LINVILL_____    ZUCCA_____    STUEBING_____ 

23



Engineering News Records Construction Cost Index - San Francisco

From To

Construction Cost Index - 

Annual Change (%)

Dec-16 Dec-17 3.5%

Nov-16 Nov-17 3.8%

Oct-16 Oct-17 3.8%

Sep-16 Sep-17 4.0%

Aug-16 Aug-17 4.2%

Jul-16 Jul-17 1.5%

Jun-16 Jun-17 1.5%

May-16 May-17 1.2%

Apr-16 Apr-17 1.2%

Mar-16 Mar-17 0.4%

Feb-16 Feb-17 3.9%

Jan-16 Jan-17 4.1%

Dec-15 Dec-16 4.1%

Nov-15 Nov-16 3.8%

Oct-15 Oct-16 3.7%

Sep-15 Sep-16 3.7%

Aug-15 Aug-16 3.6%

Jul-15 Jul-16 3.6%

Jun-15 Jun-16 3.5%

May-15 May-16 3.4%

Apr-15 Apr-16 3.6%

Mar-15 Mar-16 3.5%

Feb-15 Feb-16 0.0%

Jan-15 Jan-16 -0.2%

Dec-14 Dec-15 2.2%

24



25



Mid-Peninsula Water District
Water Capacity Charges

CURRENT OPTION A OPTION B
RESIDENTIAL Capacity Charge Capacity Charge Capacity Charge
Charge applies per residential dwelling unit

Single Family Detached Dwelling Unit $9,375 $9,703 $10,043

Multi-Family Dwelling Unit $5,625 $5,822 $6,026

OTHER CONNECTIONS
Charge applies based on meter size CURRENT OPTION A OPTION B
Meter Size Capacity Charge Capacity Charge Capacity Charge

Up to 3/4-inch $9,375 $9,703 $10,043
1-inch 15,625 $16,172 $16,738
1-1/2-inch 31,250 $32,344 $33,476
2-inch 50,000 $51,750 $53,561
3-inch 93,750 $97,031 $100,427
4-inch 156,250 $161,719 $167,379
6-inch 312,500 $323,438 $334,758
8-inch 500,000 $517,500 $535,613

_____________

Note: Standard charges shown.  The District reserves the right to calculate alternative charges on a 
case-by-case basis to ensure charges reflect estimated water demand and/or recover the full costs 
of facilities benefiting new or expanded water service connections.

Charge applies to residential dwelling units 
served by meters up to 1-inch

Includes: apartments, townhouses, 
condominiums, and other developments with 
multiple residential units and separate 
irrigation meters as designated by the District

26



Mid-Peninsula Water District 
Water Demand Offset Charges

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 4
Water Supply Reduction Up to 11% 12% - 18% 19% - 32% 33% - 50%
Required Water Demand Offset 25% 50% 75% 100%
RESIDENTIAL
Charge applies per residential dwelling unit
Single Family Detached Dwelling Unit CURRENT $633 $1,217 $1,800 $2,383

OPTION A $653 $1,256 $1,858 $2,459
OPTION B $673 $1,294 $1,913 $2,533

Applies to residential dwelling units served by meters up to 1-inch.

Multi-Family Dwelling Unit CURRENT $380 $730 $1,080 $1,430
OPTION A $392 $753 $1,115 $1,476
OPTION B $404 $776 $1,148 $1,520

OTHER CONNECTIONS - Charge based on meter size
Meter Size

Up to 3/4-inch 633 1,217 1,800 2,383
1-inch 1,055 2,028 3,000 3,972
1-1/2-inch 2,110 4,057 6,000 7,943
2-inch 3,376 6,491 9,600 12,709
3-inch 6,330 12,170 18,000 23,830
4-inch 10,550 20,283 30,000 39,717
6-inch 21,100 40,567 60,000 79,433
8-inch 33,760 64,907 96,000 127,093

Meter Size
Up to 3/4-inch 653 1,256 1,858 2,459
1-inch 1,089 2,093 3,096 4,099
1-1/2-inch 2,178 4,187 6,192 8,197
2-inch 3,484 6,699 9,907 13,116
3-inch 6,533 12,559 18,576 24,593
4-inch 10,888 20,932 30,960 40,988
6-inch 21,775 41,865 61,920 81,975
8-inch 34,840 66,984 99,072 131,160

Meter Size
Up to 3/4-inch 673 1,294 1,913 2,533
1-inch 1,121 2,156 3,189 4,222
1-1/2-inch 2,243 4,312 6,378 8,443
2-inch 3,589 6,900 10,204 13,509
3-inch 6,729 12,936 19,133 25,330
4-inch 11,214 21,560 31,889 42,218
6-inch 22,428 43,121 63,778 84,434
8-inch 35,886 68,994 102,044 135,095

UWMP Water Shortage Response Stages

CURRENT

OPTION A

OPTION B

Includes: apartments, townhouses, condominiums, and other developments with multiple residential units 
and separate irrigation meters as designated by the District

27



 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.C. 
 
DATE:  June 28, 2018 
  
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager 
  Julie Sherman, District Counsel   
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBJECT: REVIEW DRAFT AND CONSIDER RESOLUTION 2018-15 ADOPTING MPWD 

RULES OF THE BOARD 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Adopt Resolution 2018-15 Approving the MPWD Rules of the Board. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
District Counsel services to date (approximately $3,500). 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Governing rules/bylaws for the Board were initially discussed back in 2013, and the Board 
directed staff and District Counsel to work with the Board’s committee to create a working draft 
for discussion.  Director Linvill and President Warden presently make up the Board’s 
committee. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
The Board’s committee presented its input on the working draft of the rules during the May 24th 
regular meeting.  That feedback, together with input shared by Directors last month, was 
incorporated into the attached draft document for the Board’s further consideration. 
 
Attachments: Resolution 2018-15 

DRAFT MPWD Rules of the Board of Directors  
 
 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________ 
BOARD ACTION:   A PPROVED:_____    DENIED:_____    POSTPONED:_____   STAFF DIRECTION:_____ 
 
UNANIMOUS_____     WARDEN_____     VELLA_____     LINVILL_____    ZUCCA_____    STUEBING_____ 

28



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-15 
 

ADOPTING THE RULES OF THE BOARD  

* * * 

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Mid-Peninsula Water District ("District") General Manager and District 

Counsel have developed proposed Rules of the Board, which will govern the Board of Directors' 

proceedings pursuant to Section 30530 of the California Water Code; and 

WHEREAS, staff and the Board of Directors discussed the draft Rules of the Board at the 

May 25, 2018 Board meeting; and 

WHEREAS, the General Manager recommends the Board of Directors adopt the proposed 

Rules of the Board, with the understanding that the Rules are not intended, and shall not be 

construed, to create procedural or substantive rights in any person who is not a member of the Board 

in the event an action is taken by the Board in a manner that may depart from, or be inconsistent 

with, the Rules. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Mid-Peninsula 

Water District that the "Rules of the Board" as documented in Exhibit A, attached hereto and 

incorporated herein, is hereby adopted.  

REGULARLY passed and adopted this 28th day of June 2018. 

 AYES:   

 NOES:   

 ABSTAINS: 

 ABSENCES:   

 
             
       _____________________________________ 
       PRESIDENT, BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
DISTRICT SECRETARY 

29



 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
RULES OF THE BOARD 

 
The Board of Directors ("Board") of the Mid-Peninsula Water District ("MPWD" or 
"District") hereby adopts these Rules of the Board ("Rules") to govern its proceedings 
pursuant to Section 30530 of the California Water Code. 
 
These Rules are designed solely to facilitate the handling by the Board of its own 
affairs.  These Rules are not intended, and shall not be construed, to create procedural 
or substantive rights in any person who is not a member of the Board in the event an 
action is taken by the Board in a manner that may depart from, or be inconsistent with, 
these Rules. 
 

1. OFFICERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
1.1 The officers of the Board of Directors are the President and Vice 

President. 
 

1.2 The President of the Board of Directors shall serve as presiding officer at 
all Board meetings.  The President shall have the same rights as the other 
members of the Board with regard to voting, introducing motions, 
resolutions, and ordinances, and participating in any discussion. 

 
1.3 In the absence of the President, the Vice President of the Board of 

Directors shall serve as presiding officer over the Board meeting.  If the 
President and Vice President are both absent, the remaining members 
shall select one among themselves to act as presiding officer for the 
meeting. 

 
1.4 The President and Vice President of the Board shall be elected annually at 

the first regular meeting in December and the term of office shall 
commence immediately upon election and continue for one year or until 
replaced. 
 

1.5 The President shall sign all contracts for the procurement of equipment, 
supplies, materials or services when the amount to be paid by the District 
exceeds the spending limits delegated to the General Manager. 
 

1.6 The President shall have power to appoint directors to standing and 
advisory committees of the Board and to designate the chairperson of 
such committees.  With Board approval, the President shall also have 
power to appoint directors to serve as the representative of the District to 

30



all other groups and organizations, except in cases of appointments that 
the law requires be made by action of the full Board. 
 

1.7 The President shall have such other powers and duties as shall be 
designated by the Board. 

 
2. MEETINGS 

 
2.1 All regular and special meetings shall be open and public as required by 

the Ralph M. Brown Act ("Brown Act"). 
 

2.2 Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall commence at 6:30PM on  
the fourth Thursday of each calendar month at the MPWD offices, 3 Dairy 
Lane, in Belmont, California unless otherwise directed by the Board of 
Directors. 

 
2.3 Members of the Board of Directors shall attend all regular and special 

meetings of the Board unless there is good cause for their absence. 
 

2.4 A majority of the total membership of the Board shall constitute a quorum 
for the transaction of MPWD business.  A majority of the total membership 
of the Board is sufficient to do business; however, motions must be 
passed unanimously if only three Board members are in attendance.  
When there is no quorum for a regular meeting, the President, Vice 
President, or any Board Member shall adjourn such meeting, or, if no 
Board Member is present, the District General Manager shall adjourn the 
meeting. 

 
2.5 A roll call vote shall be taken upon votes on ordinances and resolutions 

(unless such resolutions are on the consent agenda) and any other 
matters that may be requested by a majority of the Board members, and 
shall be entered in the minutes of the Board showing those Board 
Members voting aye, voting no and those abstaining or absent.  Unless a 
Board Member states that they are not voting because of a conflict of 
interest and steps down from the dais prior to the discussion of the item, 
his or her silence shall be recorded as an abstention and a vote of 
abstention shall be recorded as an abstention. 

 
3. AGENDAS 
 

3.1 The General Manager, in consultation with the Board President and/or 
Vice President, shall prepare an agenda for each regular and special 
meeting of the Board of Directors.  Any Board Member may contact the 
General Manager and request an item to be placed on the regular meeting 
agenda no later than 4:30PM two (2) weeks prior to the meeting date.  

31



The General Manager shall establish an MPWD policy to guide staff in the 
preparation of meeting agendas. 
 

3.2 Public comments on agenda items should be held until the appropriate 
item is called.  Public comment shall be directed to the President of the 
Board and limited to three (3) minutes unless extended or shortened at the 
President’s discretion.  Board members may briefly respond to public 
comments, however, a discussion should not occur. 

 
3.3 Those items on the MPWD agenda, which are considered to be of a 

routine and non-controversial nature, are placed on the CONSENT 
AGENDA.  These items shall be approved, adopted, and accepted by one 
motion of the Board of Directors.  For example, approval Minutes, 
approval of Expenditures, minor budgetary items, status reports, contracts 
for budgeted items, and routine MPWD operations. 

 
A. Board Members may request that any item listed under CONSENT 

AGENDA be removed from the CONSENT AGENDA, and the Board 
will then take action separately on that item.  Members of the public will 
be given an opportunity to comment on the CONSENT AGENDA; 
however, only a member of the Board of Directors can remove an item 
from the CONSENT AGENDA.  Items, which are removed (“pulled”) by 
a Board Member for discussion, will typically be heard after other 
CONSENT AGENDA items are approved unless the President orders 
an earlier or later time. 
 

B. A Board Member may ask questions on any item on the CONSENT 
AGENDA.  When a Board Member has a minor question for 
clarification concerning a CONSENT AGENDA item, which will not 
involve extended discussion, the item may be discussed for 
clarification and the questions will be addressed along with the rest of 
the CONSENT AGENDA.  Board Members are encouraged to seek 
clarifications prior to the meeting, if possible. 

 
C. When a Board Member wishes to pull a CONSENT ITEM simply to 

register a dissenting or abstaining vote, the Board Member shall inform 
the presiding officer that they wish to register a dissenting or abstaining 
vote without discussion.  These items will be handled along with the 
rest of the CONSENT AGENDA, and the District Administrative 
Services Manager or Secretary (hereinafter referred to as "Secretary") 
will register a “NO” or "ABSTAIN" vote in the minutes. 

 
4. PREPARATION OF MINUTES AND MAINTENANCE OF RECORDINGS 

 
4.1 The Secretary shall arrange for minutes of each Board meeting to be 

prepared.  Such minutes need not include the text of ordinances and 

32



resolutions adopted, which shall be recorded in separate volumes by the 
Secretary.  Such minutes are intended to be a summary of discussion and 
Board action, and shall not be a verbatim transcript of the meeting.  
Minutes shall reflect roll call votes on all motions approving ordinances 
and resolutions and the dissenting votes of any director(s) on other 
motions.  
  

4.2 Written materials delivered to the Board at the meeting that were not 
contained in the Board agenda packet for review by the Board prior to the 
meeting shall not be included in the meeting minutes. 

 
4.3 The Secretary shall attempt to record the names and general place of 

residence of persons (if voluntarily provided) addressing the Board, the 
title of the subject matter to which their remarks related, and whether they 
spoke in support or opposition to such matter. 

 
4.4 Whenever the Board acts in a quasi-judicial proceeding, such as in 

assessment matters, the Secretary shall compile a summary of the 
testimony of the witnesses. 

 
4.5 Any electronic media of an MPWD meeting made for whatever purpose at 

the direction of the MPWD shall be subject to inspection pursuant to the 
California Public Records Act.  MPWD tape and film records may be 
erased ninety (90) days after the taping or recording, or as provided in 
MPWD's record retention policy, which policy shall control. 
 

5. COMMITTEES 
 
5.1. Standing Committees.  The Board may create standing committees that 

have continuing jurisdiction over a particular subject matter, or a set 
meeting schedule.   

 
5.2. Ad Hoc Committees.  The President on his or her own initiative may 

create ad hoc committees to undertake special assignments on behalf of 
the Board.  An ad hoc committee shall exist until its special assignments 
are completed or it is disbanded by the President of the Board. 

 
6. AUTHORITY OF BOARD MEMBERS 

 
6.1 The Board of Directors is the body that directs and authorizes policies for 

the MPWD.  Board Members have no individual authority, and individual 
Board Members shall not commit the MPWD to any policy, act, or 
expenditure.  Routine matters concerning the operational aspects of the 
MPWD are to be referred to the General Manager. 

 

33



6.2 Board Members are responsible for monitoring the MPWD’s progress in 
attaining the Board's goals and objectives, while pursuing the Board’s 
mission. 
 

6.3 The offices of District General Manager, District Counsel, District Engineer 
and District Treasurer shall be appointed by the Board of Directors and 
those appointed individuals shall serve until removed or replaced. 

 
7. BOARD MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS 
 

7.1 Board Members, by making a request to the General Manager or 
Secretary, shall have access to information relative to the operations of 
the MPWD, including but not limited to statistical information, information 
serving as the basis for certain actions of staff, justification for staff 
recommendations, etc.   
 

7.2 In handling complaints from customers within the MPWD, or other 
members of the public, Board Members are encouraged to listen carefully 
to the concerns, but the complaint should be referred to the General 
Manager for processing and the MPWD’s response, if any. 

 
7.3 When approached by MPWD personnel concerning specific MPWD policy, 

Board Members should encourage such personnel to direct their inquiries 
to the General Manager.  The chain of command should be followed for 
personnel matters. 

 
7.4 Board Members and the General Manager should develop a working 

relationship that fosters open communication and discussion about current 
issues, concerns, and MPWD projects. 

 
7.5 When responding to constituent requests or concerns, Board Members 

should respond in a positive manner and route their questions to the 
General Manager, or in his/her absence, to the Secretary. 

 
8. CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

 
8.1 The Board shall adopt a Conflict of Interest Code, which will  designate 
 the officials and employees required to file disclosure of economic interest 
 statements on an annual basis.  
 
8.2 State conflict of interest rules, the purpose of which is to ensure all public 

agency actions are taken in the public's interest, apply to the Board.  
These laws include, but are not limited to, the Political Reform Act and 
Government  Code Section 1090 et. seq.  Board members are 
encouraged to consult with District Counsel for advice regarding such 
laws.  

34



 
9. CORRESPONDENCE DISTRIBUTION POLICY 
 

The following correspondence shall be electronically delivered to the Board of 
Directors or with the monthly agenda packet: 

 
A. All letters approved by the Board of Directors. 
B. All letters and other documents received by the MPWD that are of an 

MPWD-wide concern as determined by MPWD staff. 
 

The MPWD General Manager shall establish a policy for receiving, processing, 
and distribution of MPWD correspondence. 

 
10. EVALUATIONS 

 
The MPWD’s General Manager shall be evaluated annually, in accordance with 
the terms of the General Manager's employment agreement.  
 

11. AMENDMENTS 
 
These Rules may be suspended, amended or repealed at any Board of Directors’ 
meeting by a majority of the members of the Board. 

 

35



 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.D. 
 
DATE:  June 28, 2018 
  
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  Tammy Rudock, General Manager 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBJECT: RECEIVE GASB 75 VALUATION AND OPEB ACTUARIAL REPORT FOR 

MPWD AS OF JULY 1, 2017 BY DEMPSEY FILLIGER & ASSOCIATES 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Receive the 2017 GASB 75 Valuation OPEB (Other Post-Employment Benefits) Actuarial 
Report for the MPWD as of July 1, 2017 by Demsey, Filliger & Associates. 
082616 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
A valuation and actuarial report is now required every two (2) years and the last report (as of 
July 1, 2015) was presented to the Board on August 26, 2016.  It was developed by Demsey, 
Filliger & Associates (DFA). 
 
The attached valuation and actuarial report as of July 1, 2017 was developed for the MPWD by 
DFA at an expenditure of $3,000 for their professional services. 
 
Summary of financial results: 
MPWD AS OF JULY 1, 2017 AS OF JULY 1, 2015 DIFFERENCE 
Actuarial Liability $3,701,360 $3,627,044 $  74,316 
Total OPEB Liability $2,978,186 $2,452,610 $525,576 
PARS OPEB Trust $   778,799 $   432,917 $345,882 
Net OPEB Liability $2,199,387 $2,019,693 $179,694 
 
Bottom line:  The MPWD’s OPEB trust account will be shy approximately $500,000 once funded 
(by December 31, 2018) at the 2015 $2.4 million level.  That figure does not include the 
anticipated return on investment earnings.  Staff estimates $350,000 is a more realistic 
difference by FYE June 30, 2019 once investment earnings are considered (5.5% ROI).  
Options for funding can be discussed during next fiscal year’s budget process, depending upon 
available MPWD funds. 

36



DISCUSSION 
Highlights from the report: 
 
 Page 1 – The amount of actuarial liability (present value of healthcare benefits expected 

to be paid by the MPWD for its current and future retirees) is $3,701,360 as of July 1, 
2017.   
 

 Page 2 – The valuation covers benefits for four (4) existing retirees as well as 18 active 
employees that may become eligible to retire and receive benefits in the future.  (Same 
as in 2015.)   
 
The MPWD’s total OPEB liability (present value of benefits accrued through the 
valuation date if each employee’s liability is expensed from hire date until retirement) is 
$2,978,186. 

 
 Pages 2-4 – GASB 75 requires a discount rate for financial reporting purposes that 

reflects the long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments as compared to 
a yield or index rate for 20-year, tax-exempt general obligations municipal bonds with an 
average rating of AA or higher.  DFA determined a discount rate of 5.50% for GASB 75 
reporting purposes. 

  
 Page 6 – Differences from the 2015 valuation are explained, which resulted in the 

$525,576 difference between the valuations. 
 
 Page 8 – Sample funding schedules were included, which would be more relevant if the 

MPWD wasn’t in the process of pre-funding its OPEB by December 31, 2018 per 
Resolution 2018-04. 
 

 Pages 11-15 – Benefit plan provisions, valuation data, actuarial assumptions, and the 
certification were included. 

 
 
Attachment: MPWD GASB 75 Valuation by DFA as of July 1, 2017 (dated June 5, 2018) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
BOARD ACTION:  APPROVED:_____  DENIED:_____  POSTPONED:_____ STAFF DIRECTION:_____ 
 
UNANIMOUS_____   WARDEN_____   VELLA_____   LINVILL_____   ZUCCA_____   STUEBING_____ 

37



DFA, LLC Page 1 of 15 6/5/2018 6/5/2018 

 
 

 

 

June 5, 2018 

 

Ms. Tammy Rudock 

General Manager 

Mid-Peninsula Water District 

3 Dairy Lane 

Belmont, CA  94002 

 

 Re: Mid-Peninsula Water District ("District") GASB 75 Valuation 

 

Dear Ms. Rudock: 

This report sets forth the results of our GASB 75 actuarial valuation of the District's retiree 

health insurance program as of July 1, 2017. 

In June 2004, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued its accrual 

accounting standards for retiree healthcare benefits, GASB 43 and GASB 45.  GASB 43/45 require 

public employers such as the District to perform periodic actuarial valuations to measure and disclose 

their retiree healthcare liabilities for the financial statements of both the employer and the trust, if 

any, set aside to pre-fund these liabilities. In June 2015, GASB released new accounting standards for 

postretirement benefit programs, GASB 74 and GASB 75, which replace GASB 43 and GASB 45, 

respectively. 

The District selected DFA, LLC (DFA) to perform an actuarial valuation of the retiree health 

insurance program as of July 1, 2017.  This report may be compared with the valuation performed by 

DFA as of July 1, 2015, to see how the liabilities have changed since the last valuation. 

Financial Results 

 We have determined that the amount of actuarial liability for District-paid retiree benefits is 

$3,701,360 as of July 1, 2017.  This represents the present value of all benefits expected to be paid by 

the District for its current and future retirees.  If the District were to place this amount in a fund 

earning interest at the rate of 5.50% per year, and all other actuarial assumptions were exactly met, 

the fund would have exactly enough to pay all expected benefits. 

38



DFA, LLC Page 2 of 15 6/5/2018    6/5/2018  

 

 This valuation includes benefits for 4 retirees as well as 18 active employees who may 

become eligible to retire and receive benefits in the future.  It excludes employees hired after the 

valuation date. 

 When we apportion the $3,701,360 into past service and future service components under the 

Entry Age, Level Percent of Pay Cost Method, the Total OPEB Liability is $2,978,186 as of July 1, 

2017.  This represents the present value of all benefits accrued through the valuation date if each 

employee's liability is expensed from hire date until retirement date as a level percentage of pay.  The 

$2,978,186 is comprised of liabilities of $2,264,332 for active employees and $713,854 for retirees. 

The District has adopted an irrevocable trust for the pre-funding of retiree healthcare benefits.  

As of June 30, 2017, the trust balance or Plan Fiduciary’s Net Position (GASB 75) is $778,799. 

 The Net OPEB Liability, Total OPEB Liability over the Plan Fiduciary’s Net Position, is 

$2,199,387. 

Discount Rate under GASB 75  

For financial reporting purposes, GASB 75 requires a discount rate that reflects the following: 

a. The long-term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments – to the extent that the OPEB 

plan’s fiduciary net position is projected to be sufficient to make projected benefit payments and 

assets are expected to be invested using a strategy to achieve that return) 

b. A yield or index rate for 20-year, tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average 

rating of AA/Aa or higher – to the extent that the conditions in (a) are not met. 

The amount of the plan’s projected fiduciary net position and the amount of projected benefit 

payments should be compared in each period of projected benefit payments.  

Based on these requirements and the following information, we have determined a discount 

rate of 5.50% for GASB 75 reporting purposes: 

Expected Return on Assets 5.50% 

S&P Municipal Bond 20-Year High Grade Rate Index at June 30, 2017 3.13% 

GASB 75 Discount Rate 5.50% 

 

39



DFA, LLC Page 3 of 15 6/5/2018    6/5/2018  

Net OPEB Expense 

We have determined the following components of the District's Net OPEB Expense for fiscal 

year 2017-18: Service Cost, Interest Cost, and Expected Return on Assets. The Service Cost 

represents the present value of benefits accruing in the current year. Interest Cost represents the 

interest on the Total OPEB Obligation. Expected Return on Assets is the expected return based on a 

5.50% investment rate of return. Other components (Deferred Outflows and Inflows) will be 

determined based on the Net OPEB Obligation as of June 30, 2018.   

 We summarize the valuation results in the table on the next page. We provide results at three 

discount rates (the expected return on assets, the S&P Municipal Bond rate index, and the blended 

GASB 75 rate, discussed above).  All amounts are net of expected future retiree contributions, if any. 

When the District begins preparation of the June 30, 2018 government-wide financial 

statements, DFA will be available to assist the District and its auditors in preparing the footnotes and 

required supplemental information for compliance with GASB 75 (and GASB 74, if applicable). 

In the meantime, we are available to answer any questions the District may have concerning 

the report. 

 

Actuarially Determined Contribution 

We have also calculated an actuarially determined contribution representing the Service Cost 

and a 30-year amortization (as a level percent of pay) of the Net OPEB Liability. We include the 

results in the table on the next page. We provide results at three discount rates (the expected return on 

assets, the S&P Municipal Bond rate index, and the GASB 75 rate). 

We understand the amount to be contributed to the trust is determined annually by the board 

of directors. 

 

40



DFA, LLC Page 4 of 15 6/5/2018    6/5/2018  

Mid-Peninsula Water District 

 

Net OPEB Liabilities and Expense Under 

GASB 75 Accrual Accounting Standard 
 

 

 

July 1, 20171 

Actuarial Liability 

S&P Municipal 

Bond Rate Index 

GASB 75 

Blended Rate 

Discount Rate 5.50% 3.13% 5.50% 

    

Present Value of Future Benefits    

Active $2,987,506 $5,122,858  $2,987,506  

Retired 713,854 936,489  713,854  

Total $3,701,360 $6,059,347  $3,701,360  

    

Total OPEB Liability (Actuarial 

Liability) 
   

Active $2,264,332 $3,566,796 $2,264,332 

Retired 713,854 936,489 713,854 

Total $2,978,186 $4,503,285 $2,978,186 

    

Plan Fiduciary Net Position (Plan Assets) $778,799  $778,799 $778,799 

    

Net OPEB Liability (Unfunded Actuarial 

Liability) 
$2,199,387 $3,724,486  $2,199,387  

    

Actuarially Determined Contribution    

Service Cost at Year-End $100,557  $181,854  $100,557  

Amortization of Net OPEB 

Liability2 

107,186  130,391  107,186  

Total 207,743  312,245  207,743  

 

1. When the District begins preparation of the fiscal June 30, 2018 financial statements, DFA will provide 

separate schedules with supplemental GASB 75 information, including the sensitivity analysis. 

a. If your auditors recommend that you report June 30, 2018 values, we will prepare the supplemental 

schedules in July, when June 30 asset values (if applicable) are known and updated municipal bond 

rates are published. 

b. Alternatively, if auditors recommend that the District report June 30, 2017 values, we can provide 

(upon request) supplemental schedules based on this report. 

2. 30-year amortization (level percent of pay). 

 

41



DFA, LLC Page 5 of 15 6/5/2018    6/5/2018  

Mid-Peninsula Water District 

 

Net OPEB Liabilities and Expense Under 

GASB 75 Accrual Accounting Standard (Continued) 
 

 

 

July 1, 2017 

Actuarial Liability 

S&P Municipal 

Bond Rate Index 

GASB 75 

Blended Rate 

Discount Rate 5.50% 3.13% 5.50% 

    

Components of Net OPEB Expense for 

fiscal year 2018 
   

Service Cost at Year-End $100,557 $181,854 $100,557 

Interest Cost 161,675 139,737 161,675 

Expected Return on Assets (45,762) (45,762) (45,762) 

Subtotal $216,470 $275,829 $216,470 

Change in Deferred Outflows3    

Change in Deferred Inflows4    

 

3. To be determined based on the Total OPEB Obligation and Plan Fiduciary Net Position as of June 30, 2018.  

4. To be determined based on the Total OPEB Obligation and Plan Fiduciary Net Position as of June 30, 2018. 

 

42



DFA, LLC Page 6 of 15 6/5/2018    6/5/2018  

Differences from Prior Valuation 

The most recent prior valuation was completed as of July 1, 2015 by DFA. The AL (Accrued 

Liability) as of that date was $2,452,610, compared to $2,978,186 as of July 1, 2017.  In this section, 

we provide a reconciliation between the two numbers so that it is possible to trace the AL from one 

actuarial report to the next. 

Several factors have caused the AL to change since 2015.  The AL increases as employees 

accrue more service and get closer to receiving benefits.  There are actuarial gains/losses from one 

valuation to the next, and changes in actuarial assumptions and methodology for the current 

valuation.  To summarize, the most important changes were as follows: 

1. An increase in the AL of $116,045 resulting from an update to our valuation software; the 

update allows us to track experience more precisely over time; 

2. An increase of $53,508 resulting from population experience (terminations, retirements, and 

mortality) different than expected; 

3. A decrease of $351,412 resulting from changes in healthcare premiums different than 

expected; 

4. An increase of $349,303 resulting from a change in the actuarial cost method from Projected 

Unit Credit to Entry Age, Level Percent of Pay, as required by GASB 75. 

The estimated changes to the AL from July 1, 2015 to July 1, 2017 are as follows: 

Changes to AL AL 

AL as of July 1, 2015 $2,452,610 

Passage of time 358,132 

Update in actuarial system 116,045 

Change in census 53,508 

Change in premium rates (351,412) 

Change in cost method 349,303 

AL as of July 1, 20171 $2,978,186 

1. Based on a discount rate of 5.50%. 

 

43



DFA, LLC Page 7 of 15 6/5/2018    6/5/2018  

Funding Schedules 

 There are many ways to approach the pre-funding of retiree healthcare benefits.  In the 

Financial Results section, we determined the annual expense for all District-paid benefits.  The 

expense is an orderly methodology, developed by the GASB, to account for retiree healthcare 

benefits.  However, the GASB 75 expense has no direct relation to amounts the District may set aside 

to pre-fund healthcare benefits. 

 The table on the next page provides the District with three alternative schedules for funding 

(as contrasted with expensing) retiree healthcare benefits.  The schedules all assume that the retiree 

fund earns, or is otherwise credited with, 5.50% per annum on its investments, a starting trust value 

of $778,799 as of July 1, 2017, and that contributions and benefits are paid mid-year. 

The schedules are: 

1. A level contribution amount for the next 20 years. 

2. A level percent of the Unfunded Accrued Liability. 

3. A constant percentage (3%) increase for the next 20 years. 

We provide these funding schedules to give the District a sense of the various alternatives 

available to it to pre-fund its retiree healthcare obligation. The three funding schedules are simply 

three different examples of how the District may choose to spread its costs. 

By comparing the schedules, you can see the effect that early pre-funding has on the total 

amount the District will eventually have to pay.  Because of investment earnings on fund assets, the 

earlier contributions are made, the less the District will have to pay in the long run.  Of course, the 

advantages of pre-funding will have to be weighed against other uses of the money. 

The table on the following page shows the required annual outlay under the pay-as-you-go 

method and each of the above schedules.  The three funding schedules include the "pay-as-you-

go" costs; therefore, the amount of pre-funding is the excess over the "pay-as-you-go" amount. 

Treatment of Implicit Subsidy 

We exclude the implicit subsidy from these funding schedules because we do not recommend 

that the District pre-fund for the full age-adjusted costs reflected in the liabilities shown in the first 

section of this report.  If the District's premium structure changes in the future to explicitly charge 

under-age 65 retirees for the full actuarial cost of their benefits, this change will be offset by a 

lowering of the active employee rates (all else remaining equal), resulting in a direct reduction in 

District operating expenses on behalf of active employees from that point forward.  For this reason, 

among others, we believe that pre-funding of the full GASB liability would be redundant. 

44



DFA, LLC Page 8 of 15 6/5/2018    6/5/2018  

Mid-Peninsula Water District 

Sample Funding Schedules (Closed Group) 

Starting Trust Value of $778,799 as of July 1, 2017 

 

Fiscal  Level Level % of Constant 

Year  Contribution Unfunded Percentage 

Beginning Pay-as-you-go for 20 years Liability Increase 

2017 $63,036  $216,906  $413,859  $170,089  

2018 71,770  216,906  356,370  175,192  

2019 76,059  216,906  308,447  180,448  

2020 85,336  216,906  268,375  185,861  

2021 96,893  216,906  235,076  191,437  

2022 104,061  216,906  207,517  197,180  

2023 114,849  216,906  184,600  203,095  

2024 128,869  216,906  165,675  209,188  

2025 143,297  216,906  150,159  215,464  

2026 156,365  216,906  137,465  221,928  

2027 179,132  216,906  127,047  228,586  

2028 191,981  216,906  118,724  235,443  

2029 199,115  216,906  111,836  242,507  

2030 219,519  216,906  105,977  249,782  

2031 236,818  216,906  101,212  257,275  

2032 244,090  216,906  97,218  264,993  

2033 256,039  216,906  93,628  272,943  

2034 268,717  216,906  90,412  281,132  

2035 284,554  216,906  87,462  289,566  

2036 287,104  216,906  84,712  298,252  

2037 295,080  0  81,920  0  

2038 309,279  0  79,123  0  

2039 316,828  0  76,320  0  

2040 325,984  0  73,406  0  

2041 337,588  0  70,361  0  

2042 344,521  0  67,159  0  

2043 346,721  0  63,761  0  

2044 353,917  0  54,067  0  

2045 350,472  0  45,513  0  

2046 348,354  0  38,316  0  

2047 347,907  0  32,261  0  

2048 339,773  0  27,167  0  

2049 330,237  0  22,881  0  

2050 325,594  0  19,275  0  

2055 286,672  0  8,209  0  

2060 230,248  0  3,532  0  

2065 166,905  0  1,544  0  

2070 105,621  0  689  0  

Note to auditor: when calculating the employer OPEB contribution for the year ending on the 

statement date, we recommend multiplying the actual District-paid premiums on behalf of retirees by 

a factor of 1.0757 to adjust for the implicit subsidy. 

45



DFA, LLC Page 9 of 15 6/5/2018    6/5/2018  

Actuarial Assumptions 

 To perform the valuation, the actuary must make certain assumptions regarding such items as 

rates of employee turnover, retirement, and mortality, as well as economic assumptions regarding 

healthcare inflation and interest rates.  Our assumptions are based on a standard set of assumptions 

we have used for similar valuations, modified as appropriate for the District. Retirement rates are 

based on recent District retirement patterns. 

The discount rate of 5.50% is based on our best estimate of expected long-term plan 

experience for funded plans such as the District's.  As discussed above, for financial reporting 

purposes under GASB 75, a discount rate of 5.50% reflects the required blend between discount and 

municipal bond rates. The healthcare trend rates are based on our analysis of recent District 

experience and our knowledge of the healthcare environment. 

 A complete description of the actuarial assumptions used in the valuation is set forth in the 

"Actuarial Assumptions" section. 

Projected Annual Pay-as-you go Costs 

 As part of the valuation, we prepared a projection of the expected annual cost to the District to 

pay benefits on behalf of its retirees on a pay-as-you-go basis.  These numbers are computed on a 

closed group basis, assuming no new entrants, and are net of retiree contributions.  Projected pay-as-

you-go costs for selected years are as follows: 

 

FYB Pay-as-you-go 

2017 $63,036  

2018 71,770  

2019 76,059  

2020 85,336  

2021 96,893  

2022 104,061  

2023 114,849  

2024 128,869  

2025 143,297  

2026 156,365  

2030 219,519  

2035 284,554  

2040 325,984  

2045 350,472  

2050 325,594  

2055 286,672  

2060 230,248  

2065 166,905  

2070 105,621 

46



DFA, LLC Page 10 of 15 6/5/2018    6/5/2018  

Implicit Subsidy and ASOP 6 

When premiums charged for retiree healthcare are lower than expected claims, an implicit 

subsidy is realized.  This occurs, for example, when pre-Medicare retirees are afforded medical 

coverage at the same rates as active employees. 

Actuarial Standard of Practice No. 6 (ASOP 6), revised in May 2014, provides guidance in 

measuring OPEB obligations and determining periodic costs or actuarially determined contributions. 

The standard specifies that in (almost all instances), the actuary must include the value of this implicit 

subsidy in the GASB 45/75 liabilities. 

This valuation reflects the value of the implicit subsidy equal to $209,682. 

Certification 

The actuarial certification, including a caveat regarding limitations of scope, if any, is 

contained in the "Actuarial Certification" section. 

We have enjoyed working with the District on this project and are available to answer any 

questions you may have concerning any information contained herein. 

 

Sincerely, 

DFA, LLC 

 

Carlos Diaz, ASA, EA, MAAA 

Actuary 

47



DFA, LLC Page 11 of 15 6/5/2018    6/5/2018  

 

Benefit Plan Provisions 

Mid-Peninsula Water District provides health benefits for employees and qualified 

dependents (and for retirees and their dependents) through the Association of California Water 

Agencies Joint Powers Insurance Authority (ACWA/JPIA).  Nine plan options are available: five 

Anthem options (Anthem Blue Cross Classic Plan (PPO), Advantage PPO, CalCare HMO, Value 

HMO, and Consumer Driven Health Plan) and four Kaiser North plans (Kaiser HMO, Senior 

Advantage, Value HMO, and Consumer Driven Health Plan).  Employees and retirees also receive 

dental and vision coverage through ACWA.  Retirees must enroll in Medicare Parts A and B once 

they become eligible to do so, and the retirees are then moved into a corresponding Medicare 

Supplement plan under ACWA. 

Before January 1, 2017, to be eligible to retire with District-paid health benefits, an employee 

must have attained age 55 and completed 20 years of service with the District and retired from the 

District under CalPERS.  Benefits vary by tier as follows: 

Tier 1 (hired prior to June 27, 2008):  100% of medical, dental and vision premiums paid by 

the District for the lifetime of the retiree and the retiree's spouse, surviving spouse, domestic partner 

or surviving domestic partner at the time the retiree terminates employment. 

Tier 2 (hired between June 27, 2008 and September 26, 2014): 100% of the medical, dental 

and vision premiums paid by the District for the lifetime of the retiree, with the dollar amount frozen 

at the time of retirement.  Spousal coverage is not provided. 

Tier 3 (hired on or after September 26, 2014): 50% of the medical, dental, and vision 

premiums for the lifetime of the retiree only, with the dollar amount frozen at the time of retirement.  

Spousal coverage is not provided. 

For retirements on or after January 1, 2017, the District's contribution is limited to the lowest 

cost health plan offered, with the retiree paying the cost of a more expensive plan if selected.  The 

eligibility provisions changed for all three tiers to the later of age 50 and 15 years of service.  For 

retirees with fewer than 20 years of service at retirement, the District will contribute 75% of the 

amounts described above.  The freeze in the year of retirement will no longer affect Tier 2 retirees. 

The District's General Manager becomes eligible for 100% District-paid benefits for her 

lifetime only, after completion of 7 1/2 years of service with the District. 

48



DFA, LLC Page 12 of 15 6/5/2018    6/5/2018  

 

Valuation Data 

Active and Retiree Census 

Age distribution of retirees included in the valuation 

 

Age Total 

Under 50 0 

50-54 0 

55-59 0 

60-64 1 

65-69 1 

70-74 0 

75-79 0 

80-84 0 

85-89 0 

90+ 2 

All Ages 4 

Average Age 77.7 

Age/Years of service distribution of active employees included in the valuation 

 

Years→ 0-4 5-9 10-14 15-19 20-24 25-29 30-34 35+ Total 

Age          

<25 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  

25-29 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  

30-34 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  

35-39 0  0  1  2  0  0  0  0  3  

40-44 0  0  0  1  0  0  0  0  1  

45-49 0  1  2  0  1  0  0  0  4  

50-54 0  0  0  1  1  0  0  0  2  

55-59 2  0  1  1  0  1  0  0  5  

60-64 2  0  0  1  0  0  0  0  3  

65+ 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0  

All Ages 4  1  4  6  2  1  0  0  18  

 

 

Average Age: 50.8 

Average Service: 14.3 

49



DFA, LLC Page 13 of 15 6/5/2018    6/5/2018  

 

Actuarial Assumptions 

 The liabilities set forth in this report are based on the actuarial assumptions described in this 

section.  

Valuation Date:   July 1, 2017 

Actuarial Cost Method:  Entry Age, Level Percent of Pay 

Discount Rate:     

Accrued Liability  5.50% per annum 

GASB 75   5.50% per annum 

Return on Assets: 5.50% per annum 

Salary Increases: 3.00% per annum 

Pre-retirement Turnover:  According to Crocker-Sarason Table T-5 less mortality.  

Sample rates are as follows: 

 

Age Turnover (%) 

25 7.7% 

35 6.3 

45 4.0 

55 0.9 

Pre-retirement Mortality: RP-2014 Employee Mortality, without projection.  Sample 

deaths per 1,000 employees are as follows: 
 

Age Males Females 

25 0.48 0.17 

35 0.52 0.29 

45 0.97 0.66 

55 2.79 1.67 

Post-retirement Mortality: RP-2014 Healthy Annuitant Mortality, without projection.  

Sample deaths per 1,000 retirees are as follows: 
 

Age Males Females 

55 5.74 3.62 

60 7.78 5.19 

65 11.01 8.05 

70 16.77 12.87 

75 26.83 20.94 

80 44.72 34.84 

85 77.50 60.50 

90 135.91 107.13 

50



DFA, LLC Page 14 of 15 6/5/2018    6/5/2018  

 

Actuarial Assumptions 

(Continued) 

 

Claim Cost per Retiree or Spouse: 
 

Age Medical/Rx Dental/Vision 

50 $10,839 $811 

55 12,565 811 

60 14,567 811 

64 16,395 811 

65 4,532 811 

70 4,883 811 

75 5,260 811 

Retirement Rates: 

Age Percent Retiring 

50 2.0% 

51 3.0 

52 4.0 

53 5.0 

54 6.0 

55 8.0 

56 10.0 

57 12.0 

58 14.0 

59 16.0 

60 18.0 

61 20.0 

62 21.0 

63 22.0 

64 24.0 

65 100.0 

* 
The percentage refers to the probability that an active employee who has reached 

the stated age will retire within the following year. 

Trend Rate: Healthcare costs were assumed to increase according to the 

following schedule: 
 

FYB Medical/Rx Dental/Vision 

2017 6.0% 4.0% 

2018+ 5.0 4.0 

Percent of Retirees with Spouses:  Future Retirees: 70% of future retirees were assumed to have 

spouses.  Female spouses assumed three years younger than 

male spouses. Current Retirees:  Based on actual spousal data. 

Eligible Tier 1 surviving spouses are assumed to elect survivor 

coverage. 

51



DFA, LLC Page 15 of 15 6/5/2018    6/5/2018  

 

Actuarial Certification 

The results set forth in this report are based on our actuarial valuation of the health and 

welfare benefit plans of the Mid-Peninsula Water District ("District") as of July 1, 2017. 

 The valuation was performed in accordance with generally accepted actuarial principles and 

practices.  We relied on census data for active employees and retirees provided to us by the District.  

We also made use of claims, premium, expense, and enrollment data, and copies of relevant sections 

of healthcare documents provided to us by the District, and (when applicable) trust statements 

prepared by the trustee and provided to us by the District. 

The assumptions used in performing the valuation, as summarized in this report, and the 

results based thereupon, represent our best estimate of the actuarial costs of the program under GASB 

74 and GASB 75, and the existing and proposed Actuarial Standards of Practice for measuring post-

retirement healthcare benefits. 

 Throughout the report, we have used unrounded numbers, because rounding and the 

reconciliation of the rounded results would add an additional, and in our opinion unnecessary, layer 

of complexity to the valuation process.  By our publishing of unrounded results, no implication is 

made as to the degree of precision inherent in those results.  Clients and their auditors should use 

their own judgment as to the desirability of rounding when transferring the results of this valuation 

report to the clients' financial statements. 

 The undersigned actuary meets the Qualification Standards of the American Academy of 

Actuaries to render the actuarial opinion contained in this report. 

 

Certified by: 

 
Carlos Diaz, ASA, EA, MAAA 

Actuary 

52



 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.E. 
 
DATE:  June 28, 2018 
  
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  Tammy Rudock 

General Manager 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBJECT: CONSIDER AND APPROVE THE SAN MATEO COUNTY CANDIDATE 

POLICY FORM FOR SPECIAL DISTRICTS STATEWIDE GENERAL 
ELECTION ON NOVEMBER 6, 2018 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Finalize and approve the San Mateo County Candidate Policy Form for Special Districts 
Statewide General Election on November 6, 2018. 
  
FISCAL IMPACT 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION 
Attached is the San Mateo County Candidate Policy Form and Administrative Contact & 
Incumbent List Form from Mark Church, Chief Elections Officer & Assessor-County Clerk-
Recorder, for the November 6, 2018 Special Districts Statewide General Election.   
 
Two policy decisions are required: 

1. Whether a candidate’s statement will be limited to 200 or 400 words; and 
2. Whether the candidate or the MPWD will pay for the candidate statement. 

 
For the last election on November 3, 2015, the MPWD Board determined that the candidate’s 
statement would be limited to 400 words, and the candidate would pay for the candidate 
statement. 
 
The completed forms need to be returned no later than July 5, 2018. 
 
Attachments: San Mateo County Candidate Policy Form and  

Administrative Contact & Incumbent List Form 
 
 
 
BOARD ACTION:  APPROVED:_____  DENIED:_____  POSTPONED:_____ STAFF DIRECTION:_____ 
 
UNANIMOUS_____   WARDEN _____   VELLA_____   LINVILL_____  ZUCCA_____   STUEBING_____ 

53



 

 

OFFICE OF
ASSESSOR-COUNTY CLERK-
RECORDER & ELECTIONS
COUNTY OF SAN MATEO

MARK CHURCH
CHIEF ELECTIONS OFFICER &

ASSESSOR-COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER

40 Tower Road, San Mateo, CA 94402
P 650.312.5222  F 650.312.5348  email registrar@smcacre.org  web www.smcacre.org

Candidate Policy Form for Special Districts 
November 6, 2018 

Statewide General Election 

Please complete and return this form by July 5, 2018 (EC §10509, §10522)  
Our District Board adopts the following policies effective for the November 6, 2018 Statewide General 
Election: 

1. The number of members to be elected to the Governing Board/Board of Directors for a  

4-year term:    

Names of incumbents currently holding these seats: 

    

    

2. The number of members to be elected to the Governing Board/ Board of Directors for a  

2-year term (if applicable to fill balance of an unexpired term):    

Name(s) of incumbent(s) currently holding or who previously held and has vacated this seat(s): 

    

    

3. The word limit for a candidate statement will be (EC §13307): 

   200-word statement  400-word statement  

4. The cost of the candidate’s statement sent to each voter will be paid by (EC §13307): 

  District  Candidate 

  
Signature of the General Manager or Administrator and Date 

  
Print Name and Title 

  
Official District Name (to be used on official ballot) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(District Seal) 

54



OFFICE OF
ASSESSOR-COUNTY CLERK-
RECORDER & ELECTIONS
COUNTY OF SAN MATEO

MARK CHURCH
CHIEF ELECTIONS OFFICER &

ASSESSOR-COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER

 

40 Tower Road, San Mateo, CA 94402
P 650.312.5222  F 650.312.5348  email registrar@smcacre.org  web www.smcacre.org  

 
Administrative Contact & Incumbent List Form  

for the November 6, 2018 
Statewide General Election 

Official District Name   

Primary Administrative Contact 

Name   

Phone   Fax   

E-Mail   

Secondary Administrative Contact 

Name   

Phone   Fax   

E-Mail   

Complete List of Incumbent Board of Directors/Officers - Circle Appointed or Elected 

Name   Most Recent Date Appointed/Elected   

Name   Most Recent Date Appointed/Elected   

Name   Most Recent Date Appointed/Elected   

Name   Most Recent Date Appointed/Elected   

Name   Most Recent Date Appointed/Elected   

Name   Most Recent Date Appointed/Elected   

Name   Most Recent Date Appointed/Elected   

Name   Most Recent Date Appointed/Elected   

55



 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.F. 
 
DATE:  June 28, 2018 
  
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBJECT: REVIEW CANDIDATE INFORMATION AND CAST BALLOT IN CALIFORNIA 

SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION ELECTION FOR SEAT A IN THE BAY 
AREA NETWORK 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Cast candidate ballot in California Special Districts Association (CSDA) election for Seat A in 
the Bay Area Network. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
Attached is the CSDA electronic ballot notice for the Bay Area Network Seat A election, the 
ballot itself, and the candidate information for the Board’s review and consideration. 
 
 
Attachments: CSDA Ballot Notice and Ballot dated June 18, 2018 and related Candidate Information 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________ 
BOARD ACTION:   A PPROVED:_____    DENIED:_____    POSTPONED:_____   STAFF DIRECTION:_____ 
 
UNANIMOUS_____     WARDEN_____     VELLA_____     LINVILL_____    ZUCCA_____    STUEBING_____ 

56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



 
 
 TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM:   Tammy A. Rudock 
  General Manager 
 
DATE:  June 28, 2018 
 
 

MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

 
FOLLOW-UP FROM 05/24/18 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 Director Zucca submitted his ACWA Region 5 Board candidate application and 

supporting MPWD Resolution 2018-10.  Staff submitted the Board’s recommendation 
letter. 

 The updated MPWD Employment Application is with District Counsel for a final legal 
review.  The ACWA JPIA had recently updated its application so the MPWD was 
fortunate to have a good template from which to work. 

 The FY 2018/2019 MPWD Operating and Capital Budgets will be organized into a 
budget document and distributed to the Board at next month’s regular meeting and 
posted to the website. 

 Staff is working with District Counsel on the surplus real property directions from the 
Board and should have a report next month. 

 
MPWD EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION 
Labor negotiations are underway between Management and the MPWD Employees Association. 
 
PARS PENSION RATE STABILIZATION PROGRAM (PRSP) 
We have a final legal review by District Counsel in process of the PRSP implementation documents 
with PARS.  Staff anticipates having it in place by July 31, 2018. 
 
MPWD UNFUNDED ACCRUED PENSION LIABILITY 
Staff worked with CalPERS and confirmed its transition to the “15-Year Fresh Start” for payment of its 
UAL (Unfunded Accrued Liability).  Reference the attached verification from CalPERS dated June 
2018.  Next month, the MPWD will remit its lump-sum annual UAL payment to CalPERS in the amount 
of $136,604, rather than payroll period installments, which saves the MPWD 3.5% annually.  Also, 
recall that with this transition to a 15-year amortization schedule (from the default 30 years) for payment 
of its UAL to CalPERS that the MPWD will save a total of approximately $1.0 million in interest.  Next 
fiscal year the annual payment will come from the PRSP. 
 
SFPUC WHOLESALE CUSTOMER MEETING ON JUNE 21, 2018 
A summary presentation will be delivered to the Board covering highlights from the SFPUC meeting, 
and PowerPoint slides are attached including water supply graphics and project photos. 
 

67



SAN MATEO PLAIN CASGEM 
Staff will provide an update on the San Mateo Plain CASGEM (California State Groundwater Elevation 
Monitoring).  CASGEM was developed by the Department of Water Resources (DWR) in 2009 as a 
voluntary locally-managed program of regular monitoring to track seasonal and long-term trends in 
groundwater elevations.  Staff has been attending meetings along with other San Mateo County and 
BAWSCA water suppliers.  Charles Ice, Groundwater Supervisor, for San Mateo County Environmental 
Health has been facilitating an engaged process for the past 12-18 months as the County completed its 
basin assessment.  Attached are excerpts (Cover page, Executive Summary, and Section 2.0 with cited 
figures) from the 388-page June 2018 draft assessment developed by a team of consultants led by EKI 
Environment & Water.   
 
Basins throughout the state are ranked high-, medium-, low-, or very low-priority.  Basins ranking high- 
or medium-priority are subject to SGMA (Sustainable Groundwater Management Act) pursuant to 
Water Code Section 10720. 
 
The San Mateo Plan basin was ranked a low-priority basin and subject only to CASGEM, until the DWR 
recently released its 2018 DRAFT SGMA Basin Prioritization and upgraded it to a medium-priority 
basin, thereby triggering a SGMA.  The DWR comment period deadline was July 18, 2018, until we 
banded together after a conference call and requested data and a 60-day extension from DWR.  A 30-
day extension was granted by the DWR until August 20, 2018, and they are supposed to provide the 
relevant data that justified the change in basin priority. 
 
Why does this involve the MPWD?  Because the MPWD is a water supplier within the basin, among 43 
groundwater sustainability agency-eligible entities within the San Mateo Plain basin, and while we 
presently do not rely on groundwater from the basin, there could be a time in the future when it might 
be needed.  Depending upon the DWR’s final 2018 basin prioritization, there will likely be future 
considerations for the Board regarding the MPWD’s involvement (including financial).  SGMA requires 
formation of a Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) and development of a Groundwater 
Sustainability Plan (GSP).  DWR will require GSA creation and GSP development within five (5) years if 
the basin is prioritized as medium-priority.  Stay tuned… 
 
 
 
WATER CONSERVATION SUMMARY 
Water consumption for May 2018 was down 28% when compared to 2013.   
 
The R-GPCD (Residential-Gallons per Capita per Day) was 90.4 (compared to 122.7 in 2013). 
 
Cumulative water savings from July 1, 2017 through May 31, 2018 (compared to 2013) was -17.4%. 

68



 
3-MONTH “LOOK AHEAD” FOR BOARD MEETINGS 
 

JULY 26, 2018 
 Review proposed MPWD Miscellaneous Fees and Charges and implementation plan. 
 Consider inflationary adjustments to Water Capacity Charges and Water Demand Offset 

Fees. 
 Consider Notice of Completion for FY 2017/2018 CIP. 
 Establish Appropriations Limit. 
 Consider/Approve budgeted annual professional services agreements. 
 Receive BAWSCA report. 

 
AUGUST 23, 2018 

 Consider/Approve updated MPWD Miscellaneous Fees and Charges and implementation 
plan effective January 1, 2019. 

 Receive progress report on MPWD Strategic Plan for 2017-2018. 
 Review and approve Conflict of Interest Code (every even-numbered year). 
 Review Annual Report on Fiscal Year Reimbursements over $100 to Employees. 
 Annual review of Catalog of Enterprise Systems. 

 
SEPTEMBER 27, 2018 

 Receive annual General Manager’s progress report for FYE June 30, 2018. 
 Receive BAWSCA report. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS 
HIA Meeting (Belmont):  No meetings in July and August. 
BAWSCA Water Management Meeting (Foster City):  July 12, 2018 
CSDA Annual Conference and Exhibition Showcase (Indian Wells):  September 24-27, 2018 
ACWA JPIA 2018 Fall Conference & Exhibition (San Diego):  November 26-30, 2018 
ACWA JPIA 2019 Fall Conference & Exhibition (Monterey):  May 6-10, 2019 

69



C 
California Public Employees’ Retirement System 
Actuarial Office 
P.O. Box 942709 
Sacramento, CA  94229-2709 
TTY: (916) 795-3240  
(888) 225-7377 phone – (916) 795-2744 fax 
www.calpers.ca.gov 

 

 
June 2018 
 
Business Partner Name: MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT 
CalPERS ID: 3764984881 
Rate Plan: MISCELLANEOUS PLAN 
Rate Plan ID: 3250 

 

Re: Decision to Fresh Start Liability Over a 15-Year Period 
 
Dear Business Partner: 
This letter is in response to your decision to reduce the amortization period on your unfunded accrued liability to a 

fifteen-year period. This request would result in a “Fresh Start”, wherein all liability bases from your 6/30/16 
valuation would be merged into a single “Fresh Start” base that would then be amortized over a period of fifteen 
years. 
 
If you are aware of others interested in this information (i.e. payroll staff, county court employees, 
port districts, etc.), please inform them. 
 
A comparison of the changes to your unfunded liability payment resulting from this action is displayed below. The 
information displayed in this letter is based on the unfunded liability shown on page 9 of your June 30, 2016 
valuation report. 
  
The information contained in the June 30, 2016 annual valuation report reflects the benefit provisions and member 
data as of June 30, 2016. The valuation report is appropriate for reporting and disclosure purposes. 
 
Shown below is a comparison of changes to your plan’s unfunded liability assuming enactment of a 15-year fresh 
start. This includes a comparison of the changes to your required employer contribution for 2018-19. This action will 
not change your 2017-18 or 2018-19 Normal Cost contribution. 
 
Please note that there will be no changes to your 2017-18 unfunded liability contribution. 
 

 

  

 
Valuation as of June 30, 2016 

 
Before Fresh Start 

 
After Fresh Start  

       
Projected UAL Balance as of 6/30/2018       
Total Unfunded Liability Balance  $ 1,556,268   $ 1,556,268  
       

2018-2019 Employer Contributions        
Base Total Normal Cost for Formula  15.794%   15.794%  

Surcharge for Class 1 Benefits       

     None  0.000%   0.000%  

Phase out of Normal Cost Difference  0.000%   0.000%  

Plan’s Total Normal Cost  15.794%   15.794%  

Formula's Expected Employee Contribution Rate  6.902%   6.902%  

Employer Normal Cost Rate  8.892%   8.892%  

       
2018-2019 Employer Unfunded Liability payment  $ 131,007   $ 141,552  

70



 

 

    Fiscal Year 

Required Employer Contribution  
 

 2018-19 

Employer Normal Cost Rate    8.892% 

  Plus Either     

1) Monthly Employer Dollar UAL Payment   $ 11,796.00 

   Or     

2) Annual Lump Sum Prepayment Option   $ 136,604 

The total minimum required employer contribution is the sum of the Plan’s Employer Normal Cost Rate (expressed 
as a percentage of payroll) plus the Employer Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL) Contribution Amount (billed 
monthly in dollars). Only the UAL portion of the employer contribution can be prepaid (which must be received in 
full no later than July 31). Plan Normal Cost contributions will be made as part of the payroll reporting process. If 
there is contractual cost sharing or other change, this amount will change. §20572 of the Public Employees’ 

Retirement Law assesses interest at an annual rate of 10 percent if a contracting agency fails to remit the required 
contributions when due. 

 
 
If you have questions, please call (888) CalPERS (225-7377). 

 
JULIAN ROBINSON, FSA, EA, MAAA 
Senior Pension Actuary, CalPERS 

 

71



Operated by the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission 

Services of the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission 

Welcome 

San Francisco Public Utilities Commission 
Regional Water System 

Wholesale Customer Meeting 
June 21, 2018 

72



SFPUC Water Supply & Treatment Division                                                June 21, 2018                                                                Wholesale Customer Quarterly Meeting 

Water Supply and Deliveries 

73

Presenter
Presentation Notes
HH is full (last year at 97%).   We are nearing the end of peak inflows.Waterbank is at 100% (last year at 95%).   We are well prepared in case of a dry year.Total local storage is at 65%, a little lower than last year this time.  This is low due to Calaveras construction activities.  The rest of the local system is almost full.  We expect to be able to start refilling Calaveras this fall.Total system storage is at 93%, compared to 87% last year.



8 

74

Presenter
Presentation Notes
This plot shows total system weekly deliveries (not sales). The green shaded area shows the CY 2005-2017 range of deliveries.  The black dashed line shows the 5-year averages(2013-17) the diamonds show CY2013, the green triangles show last year and the red squares show this year. 2013 is used as a model for heavy deliveries.  It was the last year of before conservation related to the droughtIn early 2018, deliveries were following the 5-year average.  May deliveries were somewhat low, largely due to the cold weather (May 2017 was hot).  Current deliveries are about 225 MGD, and we expect them to keep increasing.  We expect peak summer demands to occur in July and August and be about 250 MGD on average.



Pipeline Inspection Program Facts 

• Total of 227 Miles of Pipeline in inspection 
program 

• 26 of 227 Miles of PCCP pipeline in system. 
Inspected at least every 10 years. 

• 201 of 227 Miles of Non-PCCP pipe to be 
inspected every 20 years. 

• 26 + 26 + 201 = 253 miles of pipeline to be 
inspected between now and 2035.  

• Average around 13 miles a year. 
 
 
 
 
 

SFPUC Water Supply & Treatment Division                                                June 21, 2018                                                                       Wholesale Customer Quarterly Meeting 

75



Pipelines to be Inspected By End of Fiscal Year (July 1 2017 - June 30, 2018) 

Pipeline  Section 

Scheduled 
Inspection 

Date Material Year Built Diameter 

Miles  
to be 

Inspected 
San Andreas Pipeline 1                      
(limited sections due to 
access issues) P10 to Baden 11/1/2017 Steel 1898 44 4.41 

Crystal Springs Pipeline 3 L30 to L41K 11/16/2017 PCCP 1971 60 3.61 

Crystal Springs Pipeline 3 P48 to L59K 11/16/2017 PCCP 1987 60 2.54 

Upper Alameda Creek 
Tunnel 

Upper 
Alameda 
Creek to 
Calaveras 
Reservoir 1/16/2018 

Concrete 
Lined 

Tunnel 1931 
5'6" x 
6'6'" 1.85 

Bay Division Pipeline 3 & 4 
Crossover Pipeline I-680 5/30/2018 Steel 2014 78 0.41 
Crystal Springs Bypass 
Pipeline G34 to G41 6/28/2018 PCCP 1970 96 0.81 

  Miles of Pipeline Inspected =  13.62 
76



SFPUC Water Supply & Treatment Division                                                June 21, 2018                                                                       Wholesale Customer Quarterly Meeting 

77



Pipelines Scheduled to be Inspected Next Fiscal Year (July 1 2018 - June 30, 2019) 

Pipeline  Section 

Scheduled 
Inspection 

Date Material 
Year 
Built Diameter 

Miles  
to be 

Inspected 

San Andreas Pipeline 2 R60 to CDD 10/1/2018 
Lock-bar 
/ Steel 

1927-
1928 54 1.70 

San Andreas Pipeline 1                               
(reinspect with acoustic 
tool and CCTV camera) P10 to Baden 10/1/2018 Steel 1898 44 N/A 

Bay Division Pipeline 3 C30 to C40 4/1/2019 Steel 1952 72-78 8.19 

Bay Division Pipeline 2 B60 to B70 4/1/2019 Steel 1935 66 3.97 

  Miles of Pipeline Scheduled to be Inspected =  13.86 

SFPUC Water Supply & Treatment Division                                                June 21, 2018                                                                       Wholesale Customer Quarterly Meeting 

78



 

Calaveras Dam Replacement 
Active Treatment 
System 

Disposal      
Site 

Existing Dam 
(Cofferdam) 

Intake Tower 

Left Abutment 
(Observation Hill) 

New 
Dam 
Axis 

Upper Spillway Chute 

Lower Spillway 
Chute 

Stilling 
Basin 

Borrow 
Area B 

Right Abutment 
79

Presenter
Presentation Notes
1Y1A0346_1 December 22, 2017Calaveras Dam Replacement Project (CDRP): dam embankment at 745 feet elevation; construction 91.5% complete Regional Groundwater Storage and Recovery JOC contractor mobilized on March 29 to drill a test well at Ludeman North in MillbraeAs of the end of March 2018, monitored exposure hours on WSIP regional projects totaled 9.4 million construction person-hours.  Since the implementation of the WSIP Safety Approach in April 2009, the total lost time incidence rate is at 0.53, compared to the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) industry average rate (2016) of 1.9.  Calaveras Dam ReplacementAs of the end of March 2018, there are 20 active trends, totaling $8.8M, on this contract, an increase of $2.7M during the quarter. The largest trend is related to the potential quantity overrun of zone embankment materials. There are now four trends of roughly the same value addressing the need for additional needed repairs to Calaveras Road, SCADA / ADAS system changes, differing site conditions regarding the existing native soil condition, and adjustments to the home office overhead rate. The sixth largest trend covers the right abutment swale restoration above the soldier pile wall.Other trends concern the left abutment erosion control during construction, the bird deterrent program, the access to permanent instrumentation required for long-term operations and maintenance, and other differing site conditions.  Seven of the current top ten risks for the active WSIP construction contracts, based on likelihood of occurrence and potential cost impact, belong to this contract. The estimated value of the 80% risk confidence level is $14.1M, a decrease of $3.8M from the value reported for the previous quarter. The current largest risk to the project concerns the potential schedule impact on Zone 5 and Zone 6 embankment material yield related to Borrow Area B shale/talus removal and slope stabilization. The second highest risk is associated with insufficient hard rock materials on site for the Zone 5 upstream shell part of the dam. The third highest risk is the potential for overtopping of the existing dam during construction due to an extreme flood event while the spillway is out of service. Other top ten risks include the risk that local Zone 2 and 3 filter materials do not meet regulatory requirements, the risk of potential long-term erosion for the right abutment, and risk of water quality issues from left abutment groundwater seepage.  Additional significant risks include the risk of adverse environmental conditions or the risk of encountering protected and endangered species impacting construction, weather impacts in excess of contractual agreement, automation of the survey monuments and inclinometers, encountering high levels of naturally occurring asbestos (NOA) beyond the contractor’s control, and additional excavation at the left wall approach channel. 



Fish Passage 
Facilities at  

Alameda Creek 
Diversion Dam 

80

Presenter
Presentation Notes
March 30, 2018 Aerial PhotoFish Passage Facilities at the Alameda Creek Diversion Dam (ACDD): construction 83.3% completeFish Passage Facilities within the Alameda Creek Watershed (Sub-project to Calaveras Dam Replacement) The Fish Passage Facilities within the Alameda Creek Watershed construction is 83.3% complete - an increase of 1.3% during the Quarter.  As of the end of the Quarter the Contractor was working on installing the under-slab drain pipe and conduit at the maintenance/control building, the intake structure conduit, the conduit for the VSAT tower, and the PIT detector.  Work continues drilling the landslide stabilization wall pier, with backfill, compaction, and installation of drain pipe behind the piers.  Substtantial completion in September 2018.Final in December 2018



81

Presenter
Presentation Notes
2018 04 25 Photo [Robin]Photo of fish screens in their highest position. Wall is the landslide stabilization wall. 



Regional Groundwater  
Storage and Recovery 

82

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Lake Merced Well StationNew ScopeThe goal of the project is to provide up to 7.2 million gallons per day (mgd) of dry yearwater supply over 7.5 years. The original project design included the construction of up to 16 groundwater wellsand well stations to be connected to three wholesale customers on the Upper Peninsula and the SFPUCtransmission system to achieve the water supply goal. Phase 1 included the installation of 13 well stations toproduce approximately 6.2 mgd, and the original scope of Phase 2 included construction of 2 to 3 additional wellstations, based upon well yield. Due to difficulties with siting well stations in the central portion of thegroundwater basin, Phase 2 has been modified to install up to 3 test wells (Ludeman North, Ludeman South andCentennial Trail), complete the South San Francisco Main well and pipeline, and complete other Phase 1 scopeitems, including chemical system monitoring, sampling and storage at various sites. The Phase 2 test wells willnot be converted to production wells at this time, but will allow for determination as to whether the identifiedsites could be viable future production wells, and will provide valuable information related to water quality andpotential pumping capacities that can be used for future planning and decision making.Progress and StatusFor Contract B (Phase 1), construction at all twelve well sites with new wells and buildings achievedsubstantial completion on 12/31/17. The 5-day test of the well sites has been completed. The majority of theremaining activities involves change order work related to modification and construction of the sodiumhydroxide system and remote sampling analyzers for seven well sites. Performing the 7-day test for the wellstations is the next major construction milestone and is expected to start this summer. For Phase 2 (associatedwith Contract C), the JOC contractor mobilized on 3/29/18 to drill a test well at Ludeman North in Millbrae.



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
  
FROM: Candy Pina  
 
DATE:           June 28, 2018 
 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

FINANCIAL REPORTING: 
1) Schedule of Cash and Investments: 

BALANCE BALANCE
CASH ACCOUNT @ 05/31/18 @ 06/19/18
PETTY CASH $400 $400
CASH DRAWER $200 $200
WELLS FARGO CHECKING $127,465 $127,465
LAIF $6,547,072 $6,547,072
BNY INSTALLMENT ACCOUNT $366,324 $366,324
TOTAL $7,041,461 $7,041,461

PAYMENT MADE BALANCE
TRUST FUNDING TOTAL $1,500,000
March 31, 2018 $375,000 $1,125,000

SCHEDULE OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Month End Balance of PARS/OPEB for April 2018 (May 2018 report not available): $962,309. 
Total Net Losses of $1,469 were reported. Net Earnings FY17/18 to date total $24,401.

PARS OPEB TRUST FUNDING SCHEDULE

Pars Opeb Trust Fund Schedule:  Quarterly Payments of $375,000 to be paid on June 30, 
2018; September 30, 2018, and December 31, 2018

 
 

 
 

103



 
2) Water Revenue Report: 

Water Fixed Total
Total Commodity System Water

Month Units Charges Charges Revenues Misc Rev
JUL 117,761       991,425           221,480         1,212,904          1,263         
AUG 124,029       1,058,493        221,539         1,280,032          1,263         
SEP 127,050       1,086,960        221,731         1,308,691          1,263         
OCT 117,970       969,367           220,229         1,189,596          1,270         
NOV 100,278       842,728           221,252         1,063,980          1,258         
DEC 76,510         597,628           221,492         819,121             1,276         
JAN 85,964         649,486           221,521         871,007             1,271         
FEB 74,590         563,551           220,748         784,299             1,277         
MAR 71,713         574,400           223,925         798,325             1,276         
APR 69,291         551,631           220,858         772,489             1,269         
MAY 91,416         733,492           220,875         954,367             1,280         
TOTAL 1,056,572    8,619,160        2,435,651      11,054,811        13,966       

WATER REVENUES for FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

104



 
CONFERENCES, TRAINING, & MEETINGS: 

1) Candy Pina:  06/05/18 – Meeting with Ryan Miller with Aston Carter about 
Springbrook Talent 

2) Candy Pina:  06/07-08/18 – Leadership Essentials Class in Costa Mesa 
3) Candy Pina:  06/12/18 – Meeting with Dan Bergmann regarding fees 
4) Candy Pina:  06/20/18 – Meeting with Jen Dermon regarding Month End 

Close 
5) Candy Pina:  06/21/18 - SFPUC Wholesale Customers Emergency 

Exercise 
 

 
TEAM BUILDING ACTIVITIES: 
We continue to celebrate birthdays. 
 
 
LEGEND FOR MONTHLY EXPENDITURES REPORT: 
3-digit checks:  EFT checks 
4-digit checks:  Trustee BNY disbursements from COP Project Fund 
5-digit checks:  Vendor checks 
 

105



 
  
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM:   Rene A. Ramirez, Operations Manager 
 
DATE:  June 28, 2018 
 
 

OPERATIONS REPORT – May 
 
Projects: 

- Staff was finally able to replace the last meter in Zone 1 located on Industrial 
Road; 

- This month, staff was finally in a position to install AMI meters in either Zone 2 or 
3 - they installed 73;  

- Held a construction progress meeting with Stoloski & Gonzalez attended by 
District Engineer and District staff as the 2017 Water Main Replacement Project 
approaches completion; 

- Met with representatives from California Water Service to talk about a shared 
intertie along Shoreway Road that is proposed for replacement as a part of capital 
project 04-1621-CP to gather information on their infrastructure and desired 
improvements to the intertie as design work progresses;   

- In combination with District Engineer, staff held a pre-proposal meeting for 
interested consultants interested in providing On-Call construction management 
services during the capital improvement program – statements of qualification 
were due on June 12; 

- Attended and participated in the kick-off meeting for the joint capital project with 
the City of Belmont and contractor K.J. Woods, Inc., which will construct water 
and sewer improvements on Davey Glenn, Francis Avenue/Court and Academy 
and Belburn Avenues; 

- Participating and attending the weekly construction meetings for the joint capital 
project with the City and contractor; 

- Constructed a new 1-inch service upgrade for 2280 Bayview; 
- Tapped the water main on El Camino Real for the new development at 640 El 

Camino Real; and 
- Tapped a new 6-inch fire service at 400 Industrial Road. 

  
Maintenance: 

- Responded to and completed 272 USA (underground service alerts) requests and 
identified infrastructure before digging in the streets or easements.  Last month 
we marked 231 locations, which was 18% more than last month and indicative of 
the level of effort staff has put out regularly the past couple of years to keep up 
with development in the community; 

106



- Read meters in zones without AMI; 
- Spent several days cleaning up around residential meter sites and painting fire 

hydrants; 
- Collected a requisite 55 water samples for bacteriological testing – all samples 

were normal and showed no signs of coliform bacteria;  
- Continued to routinely monitor water system dead-ends continued for disinfectant 

residual; and 
- Monitored for signs of nitrification within our tanks, sample stations and dead ends 

continues as a part of regular water quality monitoring.  One of two tanks at the 
following tank sites was removed from service for maintenance work and to 
maintain water quality: Buckland, Exbourne and Dekoven. 

 
System Repairs:  

Date Location Event Material Installation 
Date 

Estimated 
Water Loss 

(Gals.) 
No Leaks!      

      
 
Development: 
Staff is currently working with developers on 51 development projects: 

 
Mixed Use Commercial/Residential: 

o 576-600 El Camino Real – Fire and domestic backflows installed, awaiting 
meter manifold installation; 

o 400-490 El Camino Real – Awaiting meter manifold installation; 
o 1325 Old County Rd. – Currently reviewing plans; letter of intent provided; 
o 800 Belmont Ave. – Contacted by developer tentative plans; 
o 815 Old County Rd. – Contacted by developer tentative plans; and 
o 1300 El Camino Real - Currently reviewing plans, letter of intent 

requested. 
 
Commercial: 

o 539 Harbor Blvd. – Updated installation quote; 
o 1201 Shoreway Road – Domestic/Fire services installed awaiting hydrant 

relocation schedule; 
o 1477 El Camino Real – Currently reviewing their plans;  
o 699 Ralston Ave. – Installation complete; 
o 940 Old County Road - completed; 
o Belmont Ave Parcel APN’s – (2) awaiting plans; 
o 1500 Ralston Ave. – Currently reviewing plans;  
o 2200 Carlmont Dr. – Fees paid,  schedule pending; 
o 1400 Alameda de las Pulgas – Submittals approved ; 
o 400 Industrial Road – Installations complete, awaiting domestic backflow 

installation;   
o 2710 Ralston Ave. – Awaiting plans; and 

107



o 617 Mountain View - Currently reviewing their plans. 
 

Residential/Multi-Family: 
o 1829 Oak Knoll – Installation scheduled; 
o 10 Notre Dame Place – Pre-construction meeting scheduled; 
o 3828 Naughton Ave - Awaiting plans; 
o 1919 Oak Knoll Dr. – Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 1630 Robin Whipple – Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 2720 Belmont Canyon Rd - Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 1922 Bayview – Completed; 
o 2515 Carlmont Dr. - Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 1105 Tahoe – Attended pre-construction meeting, held at the City; 
o 2856 San Juan - Plans approved, fee schedule provided; 
o 2009 Mezes – Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 2723 Monserrat – Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 796 Miramar Terrace - Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 2114 Cipriani – Currently reviewing their plans; 
o Bishop Road development – Payment for install, 1 of 3; 
o Talbryn Dr. parcel - Developer requesting system information; 
o Ralston Parcel - Developer requesting system information; 
o 2620 Ponce – Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 1320 Talbryn Lane Development- Awaiting connection fees; 
o 2689 Comstock – Installed, awaiting backflow installation; 
o 3918 Christian Dr. – Plans approved;  
o 517 Middlesex Road - Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 665 South - Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 713 Alameda – Awaiting payment; 
o 853 Alameda – Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 857 Alameda – Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 861 Alameda – Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 2723 Wemberly  - Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 2514 Carmelita – Installation scheduled; 
o 3900 Marsten – Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 3405 Hillcrest - Awaiting plans; 
o 1121 Notre Dame - Currently reviewing their plans; and 
o 3900 Christian – Currently reviewing their plans. 

 
Administration: 

- Getting closer to a renewed uniform services agreement with CINTAS; 
- Staff attended the second quarter Joint Water Quality meeting held by the 

SFPUC; 
- Attended a development meeting called by the City of Belmont for a residential 

project on 1105 Tahoe Drive, which will consist of several custom, high-end 
modular units; 

- Held an Operations staff meeting; 

108



- A couple members of Operations attended a week long backflow class for 
certification and to potentially become an exam proctor;  

- Continued to actively managing five (5) engineering design contracts related to 
the CIP; and 

- Continued to actively manage power use during pumping operations. 

109



 

5776 Stoneridge Mall Road, Suite 320, Pleasanton, CA 94588 
(925) 224‐7717  FAX (925) 224‐7726  www.pcgengr.com 

 
 

 
MEMO 

Agency:  Mid‐Peninsula Water District  Date  June 20, 2018 

Attn:  Board of Directors       

Project Name:  Karen, Mezes, Arthur, South & Folger Water Main  Improvements   Project No.  10012.16 

Reference:  Project Update  
 

 

From:  Joubin Pakpour, P.E.  – District Engineer   
 

 
 
 
Construction Status 
 
During May, all tie‐ins along Karen Road were completed and the 8‐inch Fusible PVC water main is fully in 
service.  All service connections were transferred from the old water main to the new water main and all 
sites were paved and prepped for slurry seal.  
 
Project Schedule 
 
As of June 1, 2018, 8 out of 175 working days remain on the contract (110 contract days with an additional 
65 days for Change Orders No.1, thru No.5), with approximately 3% of the work remaining. 
 
Remaining work includes slurry seal and striping which will be completed in June.   After street restoration, 
the District will walk the site along with the City of Belmont and S&G to finalize the project punchlist.  
 
Change Orders 
 
Enclosed  please  find  Change  Order  No.5  for  $6,597.70  for  additional  work  during May  2018.   Work 
included an unforeseen site condition, an existing service line repair and installation of an additional fire 
connection at Dairy  Lane.    The  total  change order  as of May 31, 2018,  is  $45,570.24  representing an 
approximate 2.2% increase over the original contract amount which is well below the industry average of 
10% for underground construction. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

110



June 20, 2018 – Page 2 
MPWD Board – Karen, Mezes, Arthur, South & Folger Water Main Improvements ‐ Progress Payment No. 8 

 

Request for Progress Payment No. 8 
 
As of May 31, 2018, S&G completed 97% of the contractual work ($2,028,557.24).  Enclosed please find 
Progress Payment No.8 due S&G for this period for $200,113.70 (value of work including change order, 
less 5% retention). The work performed to date has been satisfactory and payment is recommended. 
 
 

  Current Month  Total    

Original Contract Amount     $ 2,055,271.00   

Approved Change Orders  $6,597.70  $ 45,570.24  2.2% 

Final Contract Amount    $ 2,100,841.24   

Previous Value of Work Completed    $ 1,817,911.54   

Previously Paid    $ 1,727,016.54   

Current Request (Includes Change 
orders, Less Retention)  

$ 200,113.70  $ 1,927,130.24   

Retention  $ 10,532.00  $ 101,428.00   

Total Value of Work Completed  $ 210,645.70  $ 2,028,557.24  97% 

Total Remaining on Contract    $ 72,284.00  3% 

 
 
 

111



 
 

Mid‐Peninsula Water District Water District 
Karen, Mezes, Arthur, South and Folger Water Main Improvements 

Project No. 10012.16 
 

Change Order No. 5  
Stoloski & Gonzalez, Inc. 

June 19, 2018 
 
 
 
Item No. 1 – Locating Water Main Leak at Arthur Ave, STA 17+19 
 
On May 10, 2018, the District requested S&G to pressure test an existing service line at 2108 Arthur Ave 
to locate a possible leakage.  Extra work included associated downtime for pressurizing the service line 
and locating the leak.  This work was performed on a Time and Material (Force Account) basis with the 
District inspector on site.  The District reviewed S&G’s total cost for the additional work and determined 
conformance with the project specifications. This extra work is per S&G’s Daily Extra Work Report dated 
June 18, 2018.   
 
Total Cost of Item No. 1 ‐             $     295.00 
Total Increase of Working Days for Item No. 1 ‐                                              0 Days 
 
 
Item No. 2 –  Fire Service at Dairy Lane, STA 10+10 
 
On May 17, 2018, the District requested S&G to replace the existing fire service connection at Dairy Lane. 
Extra work included installation of 4” fire service connection.  The District reviewed S&G’s total cost for 
the additional work and determined conformance with the project specifications. This extra work is per 
S&G’s Daily Extra Work Report dated June 18, 2018.   
 
Total Cost of Item No. 2 ‐             $     2,198.24 
Total Increase of Working Days for Item No. 2 ‐                                              1 Day 
 
 
Item No. 3 – Concrete in Trench at Karen Road, STA 19+72 
 
On May 23, 2018, S&G found a concrete block in the water main trench at the intersection of Karen Road 
and Harbor Boulevard.  Extra work included associated downtime to jackhammer and remove the existing 
concrete block along with a section of AC pipe. This work was performed on a Time and Material (Force 
Account) basis with the District inspector on site.  The District reviewed S&G’s total cost for the additional 
work and determined conformance with the project specifications. This extra work is per S&G’s Daily Extra 
Work Report dated June 18, 2018.   
 
Total Cost of Item No. 3 ‐             $     4,104.46 
Total Increase of Working Days for Item No. 3 ‐                                              1 Day 
 
 
 
 
Total Cost of Change Order No. 5          $     6,597.70 
Overall Increase of Working Days for Change Order No. 5 ‐                                 2 Days 
 
  112



June 19, 2018 – Page 2 
Stoloski – Change Order No. 5 

 
 
 
 
Other Terms Remain in Effect 
 
This Change Order fully resolves all cost and time issues related to the work described above, including 
any  indirect  effects  or  the  effect  of  this  Change  Order  on  any  other  work  performed  by  Stoloski  & 
Gonzalez, Inc.  This Change Order does not modify or supersede any provision of the Contract, unless, and 
only to the extent, explicitly stated in this Change Order. 
 
 
 
Signature Block 
 

Prepared by:      ______________________________________ 
        Feraydoon Jahanian‐Farsi 
        District Project Manager  
        Pakpour Consulting Group 

 
 
Reviewed and Approved by:    ______________________________________ 
        Michael Anderson 
        District Inspector  
        Mid‐Peninsula Water District 

 
 
Reviewed and Approved by:    ______________________________________ 
        Joubin Pakpour, P.E. 
        District Engineer 
        Pakpour Consulting Group  

 
 
Reviewed and Approved by:    ______________________________________ 
        Tammy Rudock 
        General Manager 
        Mid‐Peninsula Water District   

 
 
Reviewed and Approved by:    ______________________________________ 
        Mark Stoloski 
        Project Manager 
        Stoloski & Gonzalez, Inc.  

113



Karen, Mezes, Arthur, South Folger Water Main Improvements

Progress Payment No. 08 

Breakdown Summary

Karen Road Current Total Mezes Avenue Current Total

Original Contract Amount $438,196.00 Original Contract Amount $235,278.00

Approved Change Orders $6,302.70 $6,622.68 1.5% Approved Change Orders $0.00 $4,505.24 1.9%

Final Contract Amount $444,818.68 Final Contract Amount $239,783.24

Previous Value of Work Completed $215,297.98 Previous Value of Work Completed $232,031.24

Previously Paid $204,532.98 Previously Paid $220,429.24

Current Request (Less Retention) $198,550.70 $403,083.68 Current Request (Less Retention) $0.00 $220,429.24

Retention $10,450.00 $21,215.00 Retention $0.00 $11,602.00

Total Value of Work Completed $209,000.70 $424,298.68 95% Total Value of Work Completed $0.00 $232,031.24 97%

Total Remaining on Contract $20,520.00 5% Total Remaining on Contract $7,752.00 3%

Arthur Avenue Current Total South Road Current Total

Original Contract Amount $553,771.00 Original Contract Amount $366,929.00

Approved Change Orders $295.00 $4,428.62 0.8% Approved Change Orders $0.00 $1,342.68 0.4%

Final Contract Amount $558,199.62 Final Contract Amount $368,271.68

Previous Value of Work Completed $558,883.62 Previous Value of Work Completed $347,018.68

Previously Paid $530,939.62 Previously Paid $329,667.68

Current Request (Less Retention) $1,563.00 $532,502.62 Current Request (Less Retention) $0.00 $329,667.68

Retention $82.00 $28,026.00 Retention $0.00 $17,351.00

Total Value of Work Completed $1,645.00 $560,528.62 100% Total Value of Work Completed $0.00 $347,018.68 94%

Total Remaining on Contract ‐$2,329.00 0% Total Remaining on Contract $21,253.00 6%

Folger Drive Current Total Total (All Projects) Current Total

Original Contract Amount $461,097.00 Original Contract Amount $2,055,271.00

Approved Change Orders $28,671.02 6.2% Approved Change Orders $6,597.70 $45,570.24 2.2%

Final Contract Amount $489,768.02 Final Contract Amount $2,100,841.24

Previous Value of Work Completed $464,680.02 Previous Value of Work Completed $1,817,911.54

Previously Paid $441,446.02 Previously Paid $1,727,016.54

Current Request (Less Retention) $0.00 $441,446.02 Current Request (Less Retention) $200,113.70 $1,927,130.24

Retention $0.00 $23,234.00 Retention $10,532.00 $101,428.00

Total Value of Work Completed $0.00 $464,680.02 95% Total Value of Work Completed $210,645.70 $2,028,557.24 97%

Total Remaining on Contract $25,088.00 5% Total Remaining on Contract $72,284.00 3%

1 of 1

114



Mid‐Peninsula Water District Karen, Mezes, Arthur, South Folger Water Main Improvements

Progress Payment No. 08

Pay Period:

May 1, 2018 thru May 31, 2018

Bid  Description

Item Original Contract

U
n
it

Unit Price

Q
ty
.

Total Price

Q
ty
.

Unit Price Total Price

Q
ty
.

Unit Price Total Price

Q
ty
.

Amount Earned %

Q
ty
.

Amount Earned  %

Q
ty
.

Amount Earned  %

1 8" Fusible C900 PVC LF 203$                     972 197,316.00$                      0 203$                ‐$                           972 203.00$           197,316.00$             64 12,992.00$               7% 926 187,978.00$                95% 990 200,970.00$             102%

2 8‐inch Class 350 DIP LF 309$                     1,563 482,967.00$                      0 309$                ‐$                           1,563 309.00$           482,967.00$             0 ‐$                           0% 1633 504,597.00$                104% 1633 504,597.00$             104%

3 10‐inch Class 350 DIP LF 336$                     785 263,760.00$                      0 336$                ‐$                           785 336.00$           263,760.00$             0 ‐$                           0% 794 266,784.00$                101% 794 266,784.00$             101%

4 Dairy Lane ‐ Fire Service Tie‐in at Sta. 10+00 (Detail A) LS 6,500$                 1 6,500.00$                          0 6,500$            ‐$                           1 6,500.00$        6,500.00$                 1 6,500.00$                 100% 0 ‐$                              0% 1 6,500.00$                 100%

5 Karen Road/O'Neill Avenue ‐ Tie‐in to 8" PVC at Sta. 11+79 (Detail B) LS 8,500$                 1 8,500.00$                          0 8,500$            ‐$                           1 8,500.00$        8,500.00$                 1 8,500.00$                 100% 0 ‐$                              0% 1 8,500.00$                 100%

6 Karen Road/O'Neill Avenue ‐ Tie‐in to 12" ACP at Sta. 12+12 (Detail C) LS 6,500$                 1 6,500.00$                          0 6,500$            ‐$                           1 6,500.00$        6,500.00$                 1 6,500.00$                 100% 0 ‐$                              0% 1 6,500.00$                 100%

7 Karen Road ‐ Fire Service Tie‐in at Sta. 13+97 LS 7,000$                 1 7,000.00$                          0 7,000$            ‐$                           1 7,000.00$        7,000.00$                 1 7,000.00$                 100% 0 ‐$                              0% 1 7,000.00$                 100%

8 Karen Road/Harbor Blvd ‐ Tie‐in to 12" ACP at Sta. 19+72 (Detail D) LS 19,000$               1 19,000.00$                        0 19,000$          ‐$                           1 19,000.00$     19,000.00$               1 19,000.00$               100% 0 ‐$                              0% 1 19,000.00$               100%

9 Mezes Avenue ‐  Tie‐in to 6" CIP, Sta. 10+00 to 10+15 (Detail E) LS 12,000$               1 12,000.00$                        0 12,000$          ‐$                           1 12,000.00$     12,000.00$               0 ‐$                           0% 1 12,000.00$                  100% 1 12,000.00$               100%

10 Mezes Avenue ‐ Tie‐in to 6" CIP,  Sta. 13+45 to 13+55 (Detail F) LS 10,500$               1 10,500.00$                        0 10,500$          ‐$                           1 10,500.00$     10,500.00$               0 ‐$                           0% 1 10,500.00$                  100% 1 10,500.00$               100%

11 Mezes Avenue/Lyon Avenue ‐ Tie‐in to 4" PVC,  Sta. 20+59 to 20+88 (Detail G) LS 23,000$               1 23,000.00$                        0 23,000$          ‐$                           1 23,000.00$     23,000.00$               0 ‐$                           0% 1 23,000.00$                  100% 1 23,000.00$               100%

12 Arthur Avenue ‐ Tie‐in to 8" CIP, Sta. 10+00 to 10+10 (Detail H) LS 10,900$               1 10,900.00$                        0 10,900$          ‐$                           1 10,900.00$     10,900.00$               0 ‐$                           0% 1 10,900.00$                  100% 1 10,900.00$               100%

13 Arthur Avenue/Coronet Blvd ‐ Tie‐in to 8" CIP at Sta. 10+54 (Detail I) LS 15,600$               1 15,600.00$                        0 15,600$          ‐$                           1 15,600.00$     15,600.00$               0 ‐$                           0% 1 15,600.00$                  100% 1 15,600.00$               100%

14 Arthur Avenue/Covington Road ‐ 6" DIP Modification (Detail J) LS 12,700$               1 12,700.00$                        0 12,700$          ‐$                           1 12,700.00$     12,700.00$               0 ‐$                           0% 1 12,700.00$                  100% 1 12,700.00$               100%

15 Arthur Avenue/Alameda de las Pulgas ‐ Tie‐in to 8" CIP at  Sta. 20+93  (Detail K) LS 16,000$               1 16,000.00$                        0 16,000$          ‐$                           1 16,000.00$     16,000.00$               0 ‐$                           0% 1 16,000.00$                  100% 1 16,000.00$               100%

16 Middle Road/Notre Dame Avenue ‐ 6"/8" CIP Tie‐ins (Detail L) LS 29,000$               1 29,000.00$                        0 29,000$          ‐$                           1 29,000.00$     29,000.00$               0 ‐$                           0% 1 29,000.00$                  100% 1 29,000.00$               100%

17 South Road/Middle Road ‐ 6" CIP  Tie‐in (Detail M) LS 32,000$               1 32,000.00$                        0 32,000$          ‐$                           1 32,000.00$     32,000.00$               0 ‐$                           0% 1 32,000.00$                  100% 1 32,000.00$               100%

18 South Road/Debbie Lane ‐ 6" CIP Tie‐in (Detail N) LS 35,400$               1 35,400.00$                        0 35,400$          ‐$                           1 35,400.00$     35,400.00$               0 ‐$                           0% 1 35,400.00$                  100% 1 35,400.00$               100%

19 South Road/Hainline Drive ‐ 4" CIP Tie‐in (Detail O) LS 21,000$               1 21,000.00$                        0 21,000$          ‐$                           1 21,000.00$     21,000.00$               0 ‐$                           0% 1 21,000.00$                  100% 1 21,000.00$               100%

20 South Road/Korbel Way ‐  4" CIP Tie‐in (Detail P) LS 18,000$               1 18,000.00$                        0 18,000$          ‐$                           1 18,000.00$     18,000.00$               0 ‐$                           0% 1 18,000.00$                  100% 1 18,000.00$               100%

21 South Road Vannier Drive ‐ 4" CIP Tie‐in (Detail Q) LS 18,500$               1 18,500.00$                        0 18,500$          ‐$                           1 18,500.00$     18,500.00$               0 ‐$                           0% 1 18,500.00$                  100% 1 18,500.00$               100%

22 South Road/College View Way ‐ 8" ACP Tie‐in (Detail R) LS 22,000$               1 22,000.00$                        0 22,000$          ‐$                           1 22,000.00$     22,000.00$               0 ‐$                           0% 1 22,000.00$                  100% 1 22,000.00$               100%

23 Folger Drive ‐ Tie‐in to 10" DIP,  Sta: 10+00 to 10+10 (Detail S) LS 6,000$                 1 6,000.00$                          0 6,000$            ‐$                           1 6,000.00$        6,000.00$                 0 ‐$                           0% 1 6,000.00$                    100% 1 6,000.00$                 100%

24 Folger Drive/Notre Dame Avenue ‐ Tie‐in to 6" CIP,  Sta. 17+95 to 18+00 (Detail T) LS 7,000$                 1 7,000.00$                          0 7,000$            ‐$                           1 7,000.00$        7,000.00$                 0 ‐$                           0% 1 7,000.00$                    100% 1 7,000.00$                 100%

25 10" Gate Valve EA 3,600$                 5 18,000.00$                        0 3,600$            ‐$                           5 3,600.00$        18,000.00$               0 ‐$                           0% 5 18,000.00$                  100% 5 18,000.00$               100%

26 8" Gate Valve EA 2,500$                 42 105,000.00$                      0 2,500$            ‐$                           42 2,500.00$        105,000.00$             5 12,500.00$               12% 38 95,000.00$                  90% 43 107,500.00$             102%

27 8" Fire Service Connection (Assembly) EA 17,500$               1 17,500.00$                        0 17,500$          ‐$                           1 17,500.00$     17,500.00$               0 ‐$                           0% 0 ‐$                              0% 0 ‐$                           0%

28 6" Fire Hydrant Assembly EA 12,500$               12 150,000.00$                      0 12,500$          ‐$                           12 12,500.00$     150,000.00$             2 25,000.00$               17% 10 125,000.00$                83% 12 150,000.00$             100%

29 Fire Hydrant Bollard EA 400$                     20 8,000.00$                          0 400$                ‐$                           20 400.00$           8,000.00$                 0 ‐$                           0% 4 1,600.00$                    20% 4 1,600.00$                 20%

30 Fire Hydrant Retaining Wall EA 3,900$                 1 3,900.00$                          0 3,900$            ‐$                           1 3,900.00$        3,900.00$                 0 ‐$                           0% 0 ‐$                              0% 0 ‐$                           0%

31 2" Blow‐Off Assembly EA 4,200$                 1 4,200.00$                          0 4,200$            ‐$                           1 4,200.00$        4,200.00$                 1 4,200.00$                 100% 0 ‐$                              0% 1 4,200.00$                 100%

32 1" Combination Air Valve EA 3,100$                 1 3,100.00$                          0 3,100$            ‐$                           1 3,100.00$        3,100.00$                 0 ‐$                           0% 3 9,300.00$                    300% 3 9,300.00$                 300%

33 8" PRV Station LS 31,000$               1 31,000.00$                        0 31,000$          ‐$                           1 31,000.00$     31,000.00$               0 ‐$                           0% 1 31,000.00$                  100% 1 31,000.00$               100%

Original Contract Amount Change Order Revised Contract Amount Earned This Period Prior Billing Total to Date

16‐Progress Payments (PP08) 1 of 2 Job No. 10012.16

115



Mid‐Peninsula Water District Karen, Mezes, Arthur, South Folger Water Main Improvements

Progress Payment No. 08

Pay Period:

May 1, 2018 thru May 31, 2018

Bid  Description

Item Original Contract

U
n
it

Unit Price

Q
ty
.

Total Price

Q
ty
.

Unit Price Total Price

Q
ty
.

Unit Price Total Price

Q
ty
.

Amount Earned %

Q
ty
.

Amount Earned  %

Q
ty
.

Amount Earned  %

Original Contract Amount Change Order Revised Contract Amount Earned This Period Prior Billing Total to Date

34 Anode Test Station EA 1,400$                 11 15,400.00$                        0 1,400$            ‐$                           11 1,400.00$        15,400.00$               12 16,800.00$               109% 0 ‐$                              0% 12 16,800.00$               109%

35 2" Service Connection to Existing Meter  EA 3,700$                 1 3,700.00$                          0 3,700$            ‐$                           1 3,700.00$        3,700.00$                 1 3,700.00$                 100% 0 ‐$                              0% 1 3,700.00$                 100%

36 1.5" Service Connection EA 3,500$                 1 3,500.00$                          0 3,500$            ‐$                           1 3,500.00$        3,500.00$                 1 3,500.00$                 100% 0 ‐$                              0% 1 3,500.00$                 100%

37 1" Service Connection with 2" Service line EA 3,200$                 1 3,200.00$                          0 3,200$            ‐$                           1 3,200.00$        3,200.00$                 1 3,200.00$                 100% 0 ‐$                              0% 1 3,200.00$                 100%

38 1" or 5/8"  Service Connection  EA 3,100$                 68 210,800.00$                      0 3,100$            ‐$                           68 3,100.00$        210,800.00$             8 24,800.00$               12% 58 179,800.00$                85% 66 204,600.00$             97%

39 Residential PRV EA 400$                     3 1,200.00$                          0 400$                ‐$                           3 400.00$           1,200.00$                 0 ‐$                           0% 3 1,200.00$                    100% 3 1,200.00$                 100%

40 Service Meter Retaining Wall EA 1,100$                 5 5,500.00$                          0 1,100$            ‐$                           5 1,100.00$        5,500.00$                 0 ‐$                           0% 5 5,500.00$                    100% 5 5,500.00$                 100%

41 Abandon Existing Fire Hydrant Assembly EA 800$                     7 5,600.00$                          0 800$                ‐$                           7 800.00$           5,600.00$                 1 800.00$                     14% 5 4,000.00$                    71% 6 4,800.00$                 86%

42 Abandon Existing Gate Valve/Blow‐Off EA 450$                     25 11,250.00$                        0 450$                ‐$                           25 450.00$           11,250.00$               5 2,250.00$                 20% 21 9,450.00$                    84% 26 11,700.00$               104%

43 Traffic Striping and Markings LS 25,000$               1 25,000.00$                        0 25,000$          ‐$                           1 25,000.00$     25,000.00$               0 ‐$                           0% 0 ‐$                              0% 0 ‐$                           0%

44 Type II Slurry Seal SF 0.39$                    120,200 46,878.00$                        0 0.39$              ‐$                           120,200 0.39$                46,878.00$               0 ‐$                           0% 0 ‐$                              0% 0 ‐$                           0%

45 4"  Deeplift Pavement Repair at Karen Road SF 12$                       2,900 34,800.00$                        0 12$                  ‐$                           2,900 12.00$             34,800.00$               3188 38,256.00$               110% 590 7,080.00$                    20% 3778 45,336.00$               130%

46 Traffic Control LS 45,000$               1 45,000.00$                        0 45,000$          ‐$                           1.00 45,000.00$     45,000.00$               0.15 6,750.00$                 15% 0.85 38,250.00$                  85% 1 45,000.00$               100%

47 Street Sweeping EA 600$                     36 21,600.00$                        0 600$                ‐$                           36 600.00$           21,600.00$               3 1,800.00$                 8% 8 4,800.00$                    22% 11 6,600.00$                 31%

Change Order No.1 (November 1,  2017 thru December 31, 2017) 1 23,716.83$    23,716.83$               1 23,716.83$     23,716.83$               0 ‐$                           0% 1 23,716.83$                  100% 1 23,716.83$               100%

Change Order No.2 (January 1, 2018 thru February 28, 2018) 1 10,802.11$    10,802.11$               1 10,802.11$     10,802.11$               0 ‐$                           0% 1 10,802.11$                  100% 1 10,802.11$               100%

Change Order No.3 (March 1, 2018 thru March 31, 2018) 1 ‐$                 ‐$                           1 ‐$                  ‐$                           0 ‐$                           0% 1 ‐$                              0% 1 ‐$                           0%

Change Order No.4 (March 1, 2018 thru April 30, 2018) 1 4,453.60$      4,453.60$                 1 4,453.60$        4,453.60$                 0 ‐$                           0% 1 4,453.60$                    100% 1 4,453.60$                 100%

Change Order No.4 (May 1, 2018 thru May 31, 2018) 1 6,597.70$      6,597.70$                 1 6,597.70$        6,597.70$                 1 6,597.70$                 100% 0 ‐$                              0% 1 6,597.70$                 100%

  Contract Amount $2,055,271.00 $45,570.24 $2,100,841.24

Amount Earned   $210,645.70 10% $1,817,911.54 87% $2,028,557.24 97%

Retention (5%) ($10,532.00) ($90,896.00) ($101,428.00)

Progress Payment No.1 ($135,090.00)

Progress Payment No.2 ($220,599.00)

Progress Payment No.3 ($260,757.00)

Progress Payment No.4 ($142,355.83)

Progress Payment No.5 ($231,222.11)

Progress Payment No.6 ($361,921.00)

Progress Payment No.7 ($375,070.60)

Amount Due $200,113.70   $200,113.70

Amount Remaining on Contract       $72,284.00 3%

Prepared By $72,284.00 3%

Joubin Pakpour, P.E. $101,428.00

District Engineer

Amount Remaining on Contract

Total Retention Being Held

16‐Progress Payments (PP08) 2 of 2 Job No. 10012.16

116



Karen, Mezes, Arthur, South & Folger Water Main Improvements 

Mid‐Peninsula Water District, Belmont, CA 

May 1, 2018 Thru May 31, 2018 

 

    1 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

May 01, 2018 – Three Valve Set with Temporary Service 

Connection (Karen Road/O’Neill Ave) 

 April 13, 2018 – Tie‐in at ADLP 

(ADLP/Arthur Ave) 

May 08, 2018 – T‐Cut/Paving (Arthur Ave) 

117



Karen, Mezes, Arthur, South & Folger Water Main Improvements 

Mid‐Peninsula Water District, Belmont, CA 

May 1, 2018 Thru May 31, 2018 

 

    2 

 

 

 

 

 May 05, 2018 – Paving (Karen Road) 

 May 05, 2018 – Paving (Karen Road) 

118



Target YTD %
APPROVED 91.8%
MID-YEAR ACTUALS REMAINING Y-T-D

FY 2017-2018 7/1/2017 BALANCE/ % OF
DESCRIPTION BUDGET $ 5/31/18 (OVER BUDGET) BUDGET

OPERATING REVENUE
WATER COMMODITY CHARGES 8,700,000               8,619,160   80,840                 99.1%
FIXED SYSTEM CHARGES 2,663,720               2,435,651   228,069               91.4%
FIRE SERVICE CHARGES 14,000                    13,966        34                        99.8%
SERVICE LINE & INSTALLATION CHARGES 10,000                    76,762        (66,762)                767.6%
MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING 10,000                    63,364        (53,364)                633.6%
PROPERTY TAX REVENUE 260,000                  302,595      (42,595)                116.4%

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 11,657,720             11,511,499 146,221               98.7%

WATER SYSTEM CAPACITY CHARGES 200,000                  283,109      (83,109)                141.6%
WATER DEMAND OFFSET CHARGES 10,000                    33,899        (23,899)                339.0%
MISCELLANEOUS NON-OPERATING 10,000                    120,090      (110,090)              1200.9%
INTEREST REVENUE - LAIF 40,000                    64,898        (24,898)                162.2%
INTEREST REVENUE - COP 150,000                  176,975      (26,975)                118.0%
LEASE OF PHYSICAL PROPERTY 150,000                  140,048      9,952                   93.4%
LANDSCAPE PERMIT REVENUE 11,200                    17,000        (5,800)                  151.8%

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE 571,200                  836,019      (264,819)              146.4%

TOTAL REVENUE 12,228,920             12,347,518 (118,598)              101.0%

OPERATING EXPENDITURES (OP EXP)
SALARIES & WAGES 1,893,566               1,554,913   338,653               82.1%
PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS 1,084,880               826,051      258,829               76.1%
PURCHASED WATER 5,554,624               5,040,098   514,526               90.7%
OUTREACH & EDUCATION 92,400                    49,677        42,723                 53.8%
M&R - OPS SYSTEM 486,598                  507,907      (21,309)                104.4%
M&R - FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT 166,860                  125,444      41,416                 75.2%
MAJOR MAINTENANCE 30,000                    12,376        17,624                 41.3%
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 317,278                  240,964      76,314                 75.9%
MEMBERSHIP & GOV FEES 208,613                  205,929      2,684                   98.7%
BAD DEBT & CLAIMS 17,000                    (3,800)         20,800                 -22.4%
UTILITIES 306,200                  226,986      79,214                 74.1%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 406,450                  372,484      33,966                 91.6%
TRAINING/TRAVEL & RECRUITMENT 45,000                    36,188        8,812                   80.4%
RESTRICTED EARNINGS 216,000                  241,873      (25,873)                112.0%
DEBT SERVICE TRUSTEE FEES & EXPENSES -                          1,700          (1,700)                  N/A
DEBT SERVICE 2016 COPs 984,950                  961,310      23,640                 97.6%

TOTAL OP EXP LESS DEPRECIATION (DEPREC) 11,810,419             10,400,100 1,410,319            88.1%

TOTAL OP REVENUE LESS OP EXP & DEPREC 418,501                  1,947,419   (1,528,918)           465.3%

DEPRECIATION 900,000                  801,427      98,573                 89.0%

TOTAL OP REVENUE LESS OP EXP (481,499)                 1,145,991   (1,627,490)           -238.0%

NET TRANSFERS TO CAPITAL 481,499                  (1,145,991)  1,627,490            -238.0%

NET RESULTS OF OPERATIONS -                          -              -                       

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
BUDGET FOR YEAR 2017-2018

SUMMARY

119



Target YTD %
APPROVED 91.8%
MID-YEAR ACTUAL REMAINING Y-T-D

ACCOUNT ACCOUNT FY 2017-2018 7/1/2017 BALANCE/ % OF
NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET $ 5/31/2018 (OVER BUDGET) BUDGET

4010 Water Commodity Charges (A) 8,700,000        8,619,160        80,840                  99.1%
4020 Fixed System Charges 2,663,720        2,435,651        228,069                91.4%
4030 Fire Service Charges 14,000             13,966             34                         99.8%
4050 Service Line & Installation Charges  .(B). 10,000             76,762             (66,762)                 767.6%
4080 Miscellaneous Operating .(C). 10,000             63,364             (53,364)                 633.6%

4000 TOTAL WATER CHARGES 11,397,720      11,208,904      188,816                98.3%

4202 Property Tax Revenue (D) 260,000           302,595           (42,595)                 116.4%

4200 OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 260,000           302,595           (42,595)                 116.4%

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 11,657,720      11,511,499      146,221                98.7%

4060 Water System Capacity Charges (E) 200,000           283,109           (83,109)                 141.6%
4070 Water Demand Offset Charges  (E) 10,000             33,899             (23,899)                 339.0%
4090 Miscellaneous - Non Operating (F) 10,000             120,090           (110,090)               1200.9%

4102 Interest Revenue- LAIF(G) 40,000             64,898             (24,898)                 162.2%
4103 Interest Revenue-COP Funds (G) 150,000           176,975           (26,975)                 118.0%

4100 INTEREST REVENUE 190,000           241,873           (51,873)                 127.3%

4201 Lease of Physical Property . 150,000           140,048           9,952                    93.4%
4208 Landscape Plan Permit Review (H) 11,200             17,000             (5,800)                   151.8%

4200 OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUE 161,200           157,048           4,152                    97.4%

4000 TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE 571,200           836,019           (264,819)               146.4%

TOTAL OPERATING & NON-OP REVENUE 12,228,920      12,347,518      (118,598)               101.0%

6011 Salaries & Wages 1,822,566        1,483,249        339,317                81.4%
6012 Director Compensation 11,000             7,800               3,200                    70.9%

6010 GROSS REGULAR WAGES 1,833,566        1,491,049        342,517                81.3%
6017 CAPITAL SALARY & WAGES reversed -                   -                        

6021 Overtime Labor (I) 30,000             30,013             (13)                        100.0%
6022 Standby Labor (I) 30,000             33,852             (3,852)                   112.8%

6020 SUB-TOTAL SALARY & WAGES 1,893,566        1,554,913        338,653                82.1%

6031 FICA/Medicare PR Tax 125,000           102,744           22,256                  82.2%
6038 ACWA Health Care 329,600           297,037           32,563                  90.1%
6039 ACWA Dental 25,000             23,070             1,930                    92.3%
6040 ACWA Vision 4,481               4,031               450                       90.0%
6041 ACWA Life/AD&D 4,326               3,864               462                       89.3%
6042 Standard LDL/SDL Disabiility 10,000             9,185               815                       91.9%
6043 Workers' Comp Insurance  40,000             30,358             9,642                    75.9%
6044 Unemployment 1,030               -                   1,030                    NA

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2017-2018

DETAILED

120



Target YTD %
APPROVED 91.8%
MID-YEAR ACTUAL REMAINING Y-T-D

ACCOUNT ACCOUNT FY 2017-2018 7/1/2017 BALANCE/ % OF
NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET $ 5/31/2018 (OVER BUDGET) BUDGET

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2017-2018

DETAILED

6045 CALPERS Retirement - ER 2%@55 275,000           224,286           50,714                  81.6%
6046 Retirees' ACWA Health Care 57,680             55,918             1,762                    96.9%
6047 Directors' ACWA Health Care 111,240           108,379           2,861                    97.4%
6049 Medical Reimbursement 1,030               501                  529                       48.6%
6050 Employee Service Recognition (J) 10,000             12,660             (2,660)                   126.6%
6051 Safety Incentive Program 15,000             5,177               9,823                    34.5%
6052 Uniforms 25,493             24,753             740                       97.1%
6053 PARS OPEB Expense (K) 50,000             123,848           (73,848)                 247.7%

6030 TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS 1,084,880        1,025,810        59,070                  94.6%
6054 CAPITAL PAYROLL, TAXES & BENEFITS (199,759)          199,759                N/A

6000 PERSONNEL COSTS 2,978,446        2,380,964        597,482                79.9%

6101 SFPUC Treated Water (A) 5,000,000        4,519,996        480,004                90.4%
6102 BAWSCA (Debt Service Surcharges) 476,000           448,360           27,640                  94.2%
6103 Rates Stabilization -                   -                   -                        NA
6104 SFPUC Water Service Charge 78,624             71,742             6,882                    N/A

6100 PURCHASED WATER 5,554,624        5,040,098        514,526                90.7%

6301 Water Conservation Program 7,200               4,694               2,506                    65.2%
6302 School Conservation Program  (L) 7,200               22,827             (15,627)                 317.0%
6303 Public Outreach & Education 15,000             5,437               9,564                    36.2%

6305 HET Rebates 19,750             7,982               11,768                  40.4%
6306 Washing Machine Rebates -                   -                   -                        NA
6307 Lawn-Be-Gone Rebates  38,100             8,523               29,577                  22.4%
6308 Rain Barrel Rebates 5,150               215                  4,935                    4.2%
6304 TOTAL WATER CONSERVATION REBATES 63,000             16,720             46,280                  26.5%

6300 OUTREACH/EDUCATION 92,400             49,677             42,723                  53.8%

6401 Water Quality 69,010             23,842             45,168                  34.5%
6402 Pumping 65,148             21,087             44,061                  32.4%
6403 Storage Tanks 10,300             744                  9,556                    7.2%
6404 Mains/Distribution (M) 200,000           380,597           (180,597)               190.3%
6405 Meters & Service 30,900             6,794               24,106                  22.0%
6406 Fire Hydrants 31,930             30,484             1,446                    95.5%
6407 Regulator Stations 6,180               5,862               318                       94.9%
6408 Safety 32,960             25,100             7,860                    76.2%
6409 SCADA Maintenance 15,450             11,392             4,058                    73.7%
6410 Generator Maintenance 24,720             2,005               22,715                  8.1%

6400 M&R - OPS SYSTEMS 486,598           507,907           (21,309)                 104.4%

6501 M&R-Buildings&Grounds 95,790             70,857             24,933                  74.0%
6502 M&R- Equipment&Tools 21,630             16,383             5,247                    75.7%
6503 M&R- Vehicles & Large Equipment 19,570             18,113             1,457                    92.6%
6504 M&R - Fuel 29,870             20,091             9,779                    67.3%

6500 M&R - FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT 166,860           125,444           41,416                  75.2%121



Target YTD %
APPROVED 91.8%
MID-YEAR ACTUAL REMAINING Y-T-D

ACCOUNT ACCOUNT FY 2017-2018 7/1/2017 BALANCE/ % OF
NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET $ 5/31/2018 (OVER BUDGET) BUDGET

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2017-2018

DETAILED

6601 Cathodic Protection Survey (1,424)              1,424                    NA
6602 Leak Detection Survey 30,000             13,800             16,200                  NA

6600 MAJOR MAINTENANCE 30,000             12,376             17,624                  41.3%

6701 Office Supplies 15,450             5,530               9,920                    35.8%
6702 Insurance- Liability/Vehicles 80,000             66,641             13,359                  83.3%
6703 Postage 8,240               2,486               5,754                    30.2%
6704 Printing/Printing Supplies 10,000             8,141               1,859                    81.4%
6705 Equipment Services/Maintenance 20,000             12,663             7,337                    63.3%
6706 Computer Supplies & Upgrades 32,000             15,223             16,777                  47.6%
6707 Security & Safety 11,073             5,047               6,026                    45.6%
6708 Other Fees 515                  -                   515                       NA
6709 Customer Credit Card Svs Fees  140,000           125,233           14,767                  89.5%

6700 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP 317,278           240,964           76,314                  75.9%

6801 Dues & Publications (N) 30,685             34,259             (3,574)                   111.6%
6802 Gov't Fees & Licenses 29,848             24,246             5,602                    81.2%
6803 BAWSCA Membership Assessments 76,000             48,403             27,597                  63.7%
6804 Env Health - Cross Connection Inspection 31,930             29,975             1,955                    93.9%
6805 Software License (O) 40,150             69,047             (28,897)                 172.0%

6800 MEMBERSHIP & GOV FEES 208,613           205,929           2,684                    98.7%

6901 Bad Debt (P) 7,000               (3,427)              10,427                  -49.0%
6902 Claims (Q) 10,000             (373)                 10,373                  -3.7%

6900 BAD DEBT & CLAIMS 17,000             (3,800)              20,800                  -22.4%

7001 Utilities-Internet/Cable 10,000             6,863               3,137                    68.6%
7002 Utilities-Cellular Telephones 12,206             9,888               2,318                    81.0%
7003 Utilities-Electric-Pumping 226,600           161,489           65,111                  71.3%
7004 Utilities-Electric-Bldgs&Grounds 24,720             21,354             3,366                    86.4%
7005 Utilities-Telephones 25,000             21,646             3,354                    86.6%
7006 Utilities-Sewer - NPDES 7,674               5,746               1,928                    74.9%

7000 UTILITIES 306,200           226,986           79,214                  74.1%

7101 Prof Serv - District Counsel 75,000             63,838             11,163                  85.1%
7102 Prof Serv - District Engineer  .(C). 65,000             67,179             (2,179)                   103.4%
7103 Prof Serv - IT 19,750             18,270             1,480                    92.5%
7104 Prof Serv- Annual Finance Audit 19,000             19,050             (50)                        100.3%
7105 Prof Serv - Mngmt Consult -                   -                   -                        NA
7106 Prof Serv- Accounting & Payroll 21,750             14,850             6,900                    68.3%
7107 Prof Serv- Customer Billing 72,250             58,309             13,941                  80.7%
7109 Prof Serv - Answering Svs 5,000               3,091               1,909                    61.8%
7110 Prof Serv - Miscellaneous 125,000           126,097           (1,097)                   100.9%
7111 Prof Serv - District Treasurer  3,700               1,800               1,900                    48.6%

7100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 406,450           372,484           33,966                  91.6%122



Target YTD %
APPROVED 91.8%
MID-YEAR ACTUAL REMAINING Y-T-D

ACCOUNT ACCOUNT FY 2017-2018 7/1/2017 BALANCE/ % OF
NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET $ 5/31/2018 (OVER BUDGET) BUDGET

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2017-2018

DETAILED

7201 Director Travel  '(R) 5,000               5,602               (602)                      112.0%
7202 Director Expense 1,000               -                   1,000                    NA
7203 Elections -                   -                   -                        NA
7204 Employee Travel/Training 32,000             26,926             5,074                    84.1%
7205 Meetings Expense 7,000               3,660               3,340                    52.3%

7200 TRAINING & TRAVEL 45,000             36,188             8,812                    80.4%

7302 Restricted Earnings Expense - Interest LAIF & COP (G) 216,000           241,873           (25,873)                 112.0%

7300 RESTRICTED EARNINGS EXPENSE 216,000           241,873           (25,873)                 112.0%

8001 Working Reserves:  Capital -                   -                   -                        NA
8002 Working Reserves: Operating -                   -                        NA

8000 RESERVES -                   -                   -                        NA
9010 DEPRECIATION  900,000           801,427           98,573                  89.0%
9011 DEBT SERVICE TRUSTEE FEES & EXPENSES -                   1,700               (1,700)                   NA
9012 DEBT SERVICE 2017-2018 COPs  (S) 984,950           961,310           23,640                  97.6%

SUB-TOTAL - OPERATING EXPENSES 9,731,973        8,820,562        911,411                90.6%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 12,710,419      11,201,527      1,508,892             88.1%

NET OPERATING SURPLUS/(LOSS)
TRANSFER TO CAPITAL (481,499)          1,145,991        (1,627,490)            -238.0%

-                   1,145,991             

(A)

(B)
(C)

(D)
(E)
(F)
(G)
(H)
(I) Change in reporting when Comp Time is used.
(J) Employee appreciation dinner totaling $5,626.
(K)
(L)
(M)
(N)
(O)
(P)
(Q)
.(R)
(S) This includes both interest and principal paid on debt.

ACWA conference totaled $2,863.

Water education kit purchased from BAWSCA totaling $2,611.

Reversing Bad Debt sent to collections 4 years ago.

Golden State dues totaling $2,318 and CSDA 2017 Membership dues paid totaing $570.

LAIF and COP funds generating more interest revenue than expected.

Accela (Springbrook) software license from prior year recognized this year $15,713.92.  This year's license is $2619/month.  

More than expected main breaks occurred:  Half Moon Paving & Grading costs total $222,422.

Vehicle Damage Reimbursements, Fire Inspection Fees balanced by District Engineering expense, Revenue from vehicle charges on projects,

Insurance Reimbursement for Claim paid totaling $6,812.

Plan review revenue for two (2) projects totaling $10,000 & Landscape review revenue for five (5) projects totaling $2,000.

PARS expense accrued for month until funding is put in place. 

New Service Installations fees recognized for eight (10) projects.

Water revenues are at 90.6% and water purchases are at 82.6%.   Water revenues is a preliminary number.  Revenue does not include the 
second half of the month.
Nine (9) meter upgrades & new services closed & revenue recognized accordingly.

Receive property tax revenue in Dec 2017 & April 2018

BAWSCA  Reimbursements and also Pakpour expenses related to Fire flow tests totaing $7,308, but there is Misc Income totaling $7,308 to 
balance out the expense. 

123



Jul 17 - May 18 Jul 16 - May 17 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
OPERATING REVENUE 11,646,001.73 10,226,867.67 1,419,134.06 13.88%
INTEREST INCOME 241,873.06 40,666.29 201,206.77 494.78%
OTHER INCOME 459,643.27 451,129.21 8,514.06 1.89%

Total Income 12,347,518.06 10,718,663.17 1,628,854.89 15.2%
Expense

PERSONNEL COSTS 2,380,964.39 2,458,239.86 -77,275.47 -3.14%
PURCHASED WATER 5,040,097.80 4,625,128.53 414,969.27 8.97%
OUTREACH/EDUCATION 49,677.10 31,636.06 18,041.04 57.03%
M&4 - OPS SYSTEMS 507,906.87 243,562.30 264,344.57 108.53%
FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT 125,443.68 69,018.00 56,425.68 81.76%
MAJOR MAINTENANCE 12,376.00 7,935.74 4,440.26 55.95%
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 240,963.65 257,898.03 -16,934.38 -6.57%
MEMBERSHIP & GOV FEES 205,929.40 153,081.98 52,847.42 34.52%
BAD DEBT & CLAIMS -3,800.46 16,205.08 -20,005.54 -123.45%
UTILITIES 226,986.14 221,860.87 5,125.27 2.31%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 372,483.87 368,086.65 4,397.22 1.2%
TRAINING & TRAVEL 36,188.38 37,896.62 -1,708.24 -4.51%

Total Expense 9,195,216.82 8,490,549.72 704,667.10 8.3%
Net Ordinary Income 3,152,301.24 2,228,113.45 924,187.79 41.48%
Other Income/Expense

Other Expense
DEPRECIATION 801,427.21 833,960.99 -32,533.78 -3.9%
DEBT SERVICE TRUSTEE FEES & EXPENSES 1,700.00 0.00 1,700.00 100.0%

COP Financing Costs 646,309.67 0.00 646,309.67 100.0%
Total Other Expense 1,449,436.88 833,960.99 615,475.89 73.8%

Net Revenue/(Expenses) 1,702,864.36 1,394,152.46 308,711.90 22.1%

RECONCILIATION TO OPERATING BUDGET

Adjustments to Increase Net Operating Surplus
Interest Income - LAIF & COP Interest -241,873.06
Debt Service Principal Payment -315,000.00

Total Adjustments to Increase Net Operating Surplus -556,873.06

Net Revenue/(Expenses) 1,702,864.36

Net Operating Surplus/(Loss) Transfer to Capital 1,145,991.30

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT

PREVIOUS YEAR COMPARISON
STATEMENT OF REVENUES & EXPENSES

124



OPERATING EXPENDITURES ACTUAL $
 % OF 
TOTAL 

PURCHASED WATER 5,040,098          45.0%
SALARIES, WAGES, PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS 2,380,964          21.3%
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 1,418,258          12.7%
DEPRECIATION 801,427             7.2%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 372,484             3.3%
UTILITIES 226,986             2.0%
DEBT SERVICE 2016 COP's 961,310             8.6%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 11,201,527        100%

-          

 MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT 
ACTUAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

May-18

 5,040,098  

 2,380,964  

 1,418,258  

 801,427  
 372,484  

 226,986  

 961,310  

PURCHASED WATER

SALARIES, WAGES, PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE

DEPRECIATION

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

UTILITIES

DEBT SERVICE 2016 COP's

125



TOTAL EXPENDITURES  BUDGETED  ACTUAL 

 
BUDGETED 

% OF 
TOTAL 

  ACTUAL 
% OF 

TOTAL 
PERSONNEL COSTS 2,978,446$   2,380,964$   23% 21%
PURCHASED WATER 5,554,624$   5,040,098$   42% 44%
OPERATING EXPENSES 4,177,349$   3,780,465$   32% 33%
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 418,504$      143,075$      3% 1%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 13,128,923$ 11,344,602$ 100% 100%

2017/2018 BUDGET vs ACTUAL TOTAL EXPENDITURES
May-18

 $-

 $2,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $12,000,000

 $14,000,000

BUDGETED

ACTUAL

126



Target YTD %
APPROVED 91.8%
MID-YEAR ACTUAL REMAINING Y-T-D

FY 2017-2018 7/1/2017 BALANCE/ % OF
DESCRIPTION BUDGET $ 5/31/2018 (OVER BUDGET) BUDGET

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS - WORK IN PROCESS (WIP)
2017 Joint WMR and Belmont Sewer Rehab Project (Pay-Go Portion) 375,000          30,014            344,986          8.0%
2017 Water Main Replacement CIP  (Pay-Go Portion) -                  94,557            (94,557)           N/A

AMI Meter Change Out Program -                  -                  0 N/A

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS - WIP TOTAL 375,000          124,571          250,429 33.2%

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Replacement Printer/Scanner/Copier 18,504            18,504            0 100.0%
Miscellaneous Capital Outlay/Projects 25,000            -                  25,000 0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY TOTAL 43,504 18,504 25,000 42.5%

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS & CAPITAL OUTLAY TOTAL 418,504 143,075          275,429 34.2%

DEPRECIATION 900,000          801,427          98,573            89.0%
TRANSFER FROM OPS (481,496)         1,145,991       (1,627,487)      -238.0%
TRANSFER (TO)/FROM CAPITAL RESERVES -                  (1,804,343)      1,804,343       N/A
CAPITAL OUTLAY/CAPITAL PROJECTS (418,504) (143,075)         (275,429) 34.2%

 NET RESULTS OF CAPITAL  -                  0                     (0)                    N/A

(A)  Purchased Canon Copier to replace leased Ricoh Copier.

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
BUDGET FOR FY 2017-2018

Capital Projects

128



31-May-18 31-May-17 $ Change % Change
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Total Checking/Savings 7,047,461.62 24,677,756.96 -17,630,295.34 -71.44%
Total COP Funds 16,640,996.10 0.00 0.00 100.0%
Total Accounts Receivable 1,038,246.20 992,510.38 45,735.82 4.61%
Total Other Current Assets 554,496.17 230,183.93 324,312.24 140.89%

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 25,281,200.09 25,900,451.27 -619,251.18 -2.39%
FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets 43,817,568.44 43,138,844.54 678,723.90 1.57%
Accumulated Depreciation -27,269,743.62 -26,598,052.96 -671,690.66 -2.53%
Construction in Progress 3,827,832.87 900,518.57 2,927,314.30 325.07%

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 20,375,657.69 17,441,310.15 2,934,347.54 16.82%

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 803,133.00 442,276.00 360,857.00 81.59%
TOTAL ASSETS 46,459,990.78 43,784,037.42 2,675,953.36 6.11%

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Total Accounts Payable 114,914.08 564,016.77 -449,102.69 -79.63%
Total Other Current Liabilities  2,444,990.33 903,007.01 1,541,983.32 170.76%

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,559,904.41 1,467,023.78 1,092,880.63 74.5%
LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Total COP Financing Debt (B) 17,910,000.00 0.00 17,910,000.00 100.0%
Total COP Premium (B) 891,524.90 0.00 891,524.90 100.0%
Total Other Long Term Liabilities (B) 1,765,634.45 20,529,263.95 -18,763,629.50 -91.4%

TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES 20,567,159.35 20,529,263.95 37,895.40 0.19%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 23,127,063.76 21,996,287.73 1,130,776.03 5.14%
EQUITY

3000 · Opening Bal Equity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3800 · RESERVES * 6,547,071.80 4,978,363.47 1,568,708.33 31.51%
3940 · Fund Bal Invest in Util Plant 20,375,657.69 17,435,333.81 2,940,323.88 16.86%
Net Assets (A) -3,589,802.47 -625,947.59 -2,963,854.88 -473.5%

TOTAL EQUITY 23,332,927.02 21,787,749.69 1,545,177.33 7.09%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 46,459,990.78 43,784,037.42 2,675,953.36 6.11%

(A)
(B) COP Financing Debt and Debt Premium total $19,185,626.90.

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT

PREVIOUS YEAR COMPARISON

CalPERS Net Pension Liability - GASB 68 requirement.

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

129


	062818BODMtgAgenda
	HB Edits 05242018BODMeetingJKCPTRCPFINAL
	Checks by Date
	01 PrelimSchedMiscFeesRpt
	02 ORDINANCE 117 WSOAttachmentA042618
	03 MiscFeeStudyIGSPrelimRpt062018TR
	01 InflatAdjsCapChgsWDORpt
	02 ENRCCI
	03 BLSCPI
	04 MPWDCapacityChgWDOUpdatedUse
	Capacity Combined
	WDO Charges Combined 

	01 RulesofBODRpt
	02 Reso2018-15RulesofBoard
	03 062118RuleofBoard2018
	01 DFAGASB75OPEBActuarialRpt
	02 2017GASB75OPEBRptDFA
	01 062218CandidatePolicyFormRpt
	02 2018 Candidate Policy Form for Special Districts
	03 2018  Administrative Contact and Incumbent List Form
	01 CSDABallotSeatABANRpt
	02 CSDACandBallotSeatABAN
	01 GMRpt062818
	02 CalPERS15YrFreshStart0618
	03 SFPUCWholesaleCustMtg-062118
	Welcome
	Water Supply and Deliveries
	Slide Number 8
	Pipeline Inspection Program Facts
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Regional Groundwater �Storage and Recovery

	04 EKISanMateoPlainGWAssessmentExcerpts
	05 ASMRpt0062818
	06 OpsMgrRpt062818
	07 DistEngRpt062018
	11 May Financials 2017-2018
	Water-Sum w Budget Changes Pg1
	Water-Detail w Budget Changes
	Actual Comparisons
	Actual Detailed Pie Chart
	Bar Chart
	Pay-Go
	BS Report


	The number of members to be elected to the Governing BoardBoard of Directors for a: 3
	Names ofincumbents currentlyholdingthese seats 1: Betty Linvill
	1: Albert Stuebing
	Names ofincumbents currentlyholdingthese seats 2: Dave Warden
	2: 
	The number of members to be elected to the Governing BoardBoardofDirectors for a: 0
	Namesofincumbentscurrentlyholdingor who previouslyheldandhas vacatedthis seats: 
	1_2: 
	undefined_2: 
	2_2: 
	wordstatement: Off
	paid: Off
	PrintName andTitle: Tammy Rudock - General Manager
	OfficialDistrictName to be usedas ballot heading: Mid-Peninsula Water District
	OfficialDistrictName: Mid-Peninsula Water District
	Name: Tammy Rudock
	Phone: (650) 591-8941
	Fax: (650) 591-4998
	EMail: tammyr@midpeninsulawater.org
	Name_2: Candy Pina
	Phone_2: (650) 591-8941
	Fax_2: (650) 591-4998
	EMail_2: candyp@midpeninsulawater.org
	Name_3: Betty Linvill
	MostRecentDate AppointedElected: November 2013
	Name_4: Albert Stuebing
	MostRecentDate AppointedElected_2: November 2013
	Name_5: Louis Vella
	MostRecentDate AppointedElected_3: November 2014
	Name_6: Dave Warden
	MostRecentDate AppointedElected_4: November 2013
	Name_7: Matthew Zucca
	MostRecentDate AppointedElected_5: November 2014
	Name_8: 
	MostRecentDate AppointedElected_6: 
	Name_9: 
	MostRecentDate AppointedElected_7: 
	Name_10: 
	MostRecentDate AppointedElected_8: 


